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TO THE MEMBERS OF

CAPRI GLOBAL SECURITIES PRIVATE LIMITED
{Formerly known as Money Matters Securities Private Limited)

Report on the Financial Statements

We have audited the accompanying financial statements of CAPRI GLOBAL
SECURITIES PRIVATE LIMITED (farmerly known as Money Matters Securities Private
Limited) (“the Company"), which comprise the Balance Sheet as at March 31, 2014, and
the Statement of Profit and Loss and Cash Flow Statement for the year then ended, and
a8 summary of significant dccounting policies and other explanatory information.

Management’s Responsibility for the Financial Statements

Management is responsible for the preparation of these financial statements that gives a
true and fair view of the financial position, financial performance and cash flows of the
Company in accordance with the Accounting Standards referred to in sub-section (3C) of
section 211 of the Companies Act, 1956 ("the Act") read with General Circular 8/2014
dated 24" April, 2014 issued by Ministry of Corparate Affairs. This respensibility includes
the design, implementation and maintenance of internal contral relevant to the
preparation and presentation of the financial statements that give a true and fair view
and are free from material misstatement, whether due to fraud or error,

Auditor's Responsibility

Qur responsibility is to express an opinion on these financial statements based on our
audit. We conducted our audit in accordance with the Standards on Auditing issued by
the Institute of Chartered Accountants of India. Those standards require that we comply
with ethical requirements and plan and perform the audit to obtain reasonable assurance
about whether the financial statements are free from material misstatement,

An audit Invalves performing procedures to obtain audit evidence about the amounts and
disclasures in the financial statements. The procedures selected depend on the auditor's
Judgment, including the assessment of the risks of material misstatement of the financial
statements, whether due to fraud or error, In making those risk assessments, the
auditer considers internal control relevant to the company’s preparation and fair
presentation of the financial statements in order to design audit procedures that are
appropriate in the circumstances. An audit also includes evaluating the appropriateness
of accounting policies used and the reasonableness of the accounting estimates made by
management, as well as evaluating the overall presentation of the financial statements,

We believe that the audit evidence we have obtained is sufficient and appropriate to
provide a basis for our audit opinion.

Opinion

In our opinion and to the best of our infermation and according to the explanations given
to us, the financial statements give the information required by the Act in the manner sg
required and give a true and fair view in conformity with the accounting principles
generally accepted in India:

a) In the case of the Balance Sheet, of the state of affairs of the Company as at
March 31, 2014:
(cont...2)
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b) In the case of the Statement of Profit and Loss, of the Loss for the year ended on
that date; and

c) In the case of the Cash Flow Statement, of the cash flows for the year ended on
that date.

Report on Other Legal and Regulatory Requirements

1. As required by the Companies (Auditor's Report) Order, 2003 (“the Order™)
issued by the Central Government of India in terms of Sub-section (4A) of Section
227 of the Act, we give in the Annexure a statement on the matters specified in
paragraphs 4 and 5 of the Order,

2. As required by section 227(3) of the Act, we report that :

a) We have obtained all the information and explanations, which to the best of
our knowledge and belief were necessary for the purposes of our audit;

b) In our opinion, proper books of account as required by law have been kept by
the Company, so far as appears from ocur examination of those books:;

c) The Balance Sheet, Statement of Profit and Loss and Cash Flow Statement
dealt with by this report are in agreement with the books of account;

d) In our opinion the Balance Sheet, Statement of Profit and Loss and Cash Flow
Statement comply with the Accounting Standards referred to in Sub-section
(3C) of Section 211 of the Companies Act, 1956;

e) On the basis of written representations received from the directors as on
March 31, 2014, and taken on record by the Board of Directors, none of the
directors is disqualified as on 31st March, 2014, from being appointed as a
director in terms of clause (g) of sub-section (1) of Section 274 of the
Companies Act 1956.

For and on behalf of
KARNAVAT & CO.
Chartered Accountants
Firm Regn No. 104863wW

.
A
(Viral Joshi)
Partner

Membership No. 137686

192, Dr. D. N. Road
Mumbai - 400001
Dated: May 09, 2014
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Annexure to the Independent Auditors’ Report

As required by the Companies (Auditor's Report) Order, 2003 issued by the Central
Government of India in terms of Section 227 (4A) of the Companies Act 1956, and on
the basis of such checks as we considered appropriate, we further report that:-

(i) (a) The Company has maintained proper records showing full particulars
Including quantitative details and situation of fixed assets

(B) The Company has a regular programme of physical verification of fixed
assets which is, in our opinion, reasonable having regard to the size of the
Company and the nature of its assets. [n accordance with this
programme, certain fixed assets have been physically verified by the
management during the year and no material discrepancies have been
noticed on such verification,

{c) In our opinion during the year, the Company has not disposed off a
substantial part of the plant and machinery so as to affect the going
concern status of the Company.

{ii) {a) As per the information and explanation given te us by the management,
the inventories of the Company mainly consists of Shares & Securities
maintained in electronic (dematerialization) mode and hence no physical
verification of inventecries of the Company is required. In our opinion,
sub-clause (ii}(a) and (ii)(b) of Paragraph 4 of the Order are not applicable
to the Company.

{b) On the basis of our examination of the records of inventory, we are of the
opinicn that the Company is maintaining proper records of inventory. No
discrepancies have been noticed on verification between the stocks as per
dematerialization mode and the book records.

(iii)  {(a-d) The Company has not granted any loans, secured or unsecured to
Companies, firms ar other parties covered in the register maintained under
section 301 of the Companies Act, 1956 and hence provisions of
paragraph 4(iii)(b) to 4(ili)(d) of the aforesaid Order are not applicable to
the Company.

{e) The Company has taken unsecured loan and advances in the nature of
loan fram a Holding Company covered in the register maintained under
section 301 of the Companies Act, 1956. The maximum amount involved
during the year in respect of such loan together with balance as at the end
of the previous year was Rs. 12.00 Lacs and the year end balance is Rs.
NIL.

(f) The said loan is interest free and other terms and conditions are not prima
facie prejudicial to the interest of the Company.

{g) As per the explanation and information given by the management, the
said loan and advances in the nature of loan Is interest-free and in our
opinion, the repayment of principal amount is regular.

(cont..2)
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(iv) In our opinion and according to the information and explanations given to us,
there is adequate internal control system commensurate with the size of the
Company and the nature of its business. During the course of our audit, no major
weakness has been noticed in the internal contrels system.

(v}  Based on the audit procedures applled by us and according to the information
and explanations provided by the management, we are of the opinion that there
is no particulars of contracts or arrangements referred under section 301 of the
Companies Act, 1956 that need to be entered into the register. Hence, in our
opinion, the requirement of paragraphs (v){(g) and (v)(b) of the Order is not
applicable.

(vi) In our opinion and according to the information and explanations given to us, the
Company has not accepted deposits from the public to which provisions of
Sections 58 A and 58 AA or any other relevant provisions of the Companies Act,
1956 and the Companies {Acceptance of Deposits) Rules, 1975 are applicable.

(vii) In our opinion, the Company has an adeguate internal audit system
commensurate with the size and nature of its business.

{viii) According to the information and explanations given to us by the management,
the Central Government has not prescribed for the maintenance of cost records
under Section 209({1)(d) of The Companies Act, 1956 and In our opinion, the
provision of paragraph (vill) of Paragraph 4 the aforesaid Order are not
applicable to the Company.

(ix) (a) According to the records of the Company, the Company Is regular in
depositing with appropriate authorities undisputed statutory dues including
provident fund, investor education protection fund, employees' state
insurance, income-tax, service tax, wealth tax, cess and other applicable
statutory dues.

(b} According to the information and explanations given to us, no undisputed
amounts payable in respect of income tax, wealth tax, service tax, sales tax,
were outstanding, as at 31-03-2014, for a period of more than six months
from the date they became payable.

{(x) The Company does not have accumulated losses at the end of the financial year
and the Company has incurred any cash losses during the current financial.
However, it has not incurred any cash losses in the immediately preceding
financial year.

(xl) According to the explanation and information given by the management, the
Company has not availed of any loan from Banks and Financial Institutions and
therefore, in our opinion the provision of paragraph 4(xii) of the sald Order Is not
applicable to the Company.

(xii) Based on our examination of documents and records and accerding to the
information and explanations given to us by the management we are of the
opinian that the Company has not granted loans and advances on the basis of
security by way of pledge of shares, debentures and other securities. Therefore,
the provisions of paragraph 4(xii) of the aforesaid Order are not applicable.

(cont..3)
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(xlii)  As per the information and explanations given by the management, the Company
is not a Chit Fund or a Nidhi Company. Hence in our opinion, the provisions of
any special statute as specified under Paragraph (xiil) of Paragraph 4 of the Order
are not applicable to the Company.

(xiv) Based on our examination of the records and evaluation of the related internal
controls, we are of the opinion that proper records have been maintained of the
transactions and contracts in respect of dealing or trading in shares, securities,
debentures and other investments and timely entries have been made in those
records. We also report that the Company has held all the shares, securities, and
other investments In its own name.

{xv) The Company has not given any guarantee for loans taken by others from Bank
or financial Institution, and accordingly requirement of Paragraph 4(xv) of the
aforesaid Order are not applicable to the Company.

{xvi) According to the information and explanations given to us by the management,
no term Ioan has not been raised during the year and accordingly, provision of
paragraph 4(xvi) of the aforesaid Order are not applicable to the Company.

(xvil) According to the cash flow statement on the Balance Sheet date, and according to
the information and explanations given to us by the management and on an
overall examination of the Balance sheet of the Company, we are of the opinion
that no funds raised on short term basis have, prima-facie, been used for long
term investments.

{xvili} The Company has not made any preferential allotment of shares to parties and
Companies covered in the register maintained under section 301 of The
Companies Act, 1956 and therefore, paragraph 4 (xviii) of the aforesaid Order are
not applicable to the Company.

(xix) During the pericd covered by our audit report, the Company has not issued
debentures and therefore, paragraph 4 (xix) of the aforesaid Order are not
applicable to the Company.

(xx) According to the information and explanations given to us by the management,
during the period covered by our audit report, the Company has not raised money
by way of public issues and therefore, paragraph 4(xx) of the aforesaid Order are
not applicable to the Company.

(xxi) Based upon the audit procedures performed by us and according to the
Information and explanations given to us by the management, no material fraud
on or by the Company has been noticed or reported during the year.

For and on behalf of
KARNAVAT & CO.
Chartered Accountants
Firm Regn No. 104863W
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(Viral Joshi)
Partner
Membership No. 137686

192, Dr. D, N. Road
Mumbai - 400001
Dated: May 09, 2014




CAPRI GLOBAL SECURITIES PRIVATE LIMITED
(Formerly known as Money Matters Securities Private Limited)

BALANCE SHEET AT 31 MARCH, 2014
As AL As At
Motes 31-03-2014 31-03-2013
Rs. Rs.
I EQUITY AND LIABILITIES
1 Shareholders' Fund
Share Capital 2 250,000,000 250,000,000
Reserves and Surplus 3 68,684,711 70,435,853
118,684,711 320,435,853
2 Mon-Current Liabilities -
3 Current Liabilities
Other Current Liabilities 4 72,537 140,760
72,537 140,760
Total 318,757,248 320,576,613
11 ASSETS
1 HMon-Current Assets
Flxed Assets
Tangible Assets 5 7,544 083 9,311,417
Mon Current [nvestmenis & 156,486,756 29,337,782
Deferred Tax Assets (Net) 7 17,690,392 16,387,570
Long Term Loans and Advances g 19,718,367 21,654,914
Cther Non-Current Assets 9 16,667,725 15,331 460
210,563,240 82,711,726
2 Current Assets
Inventories 10 69,862,384 167,002,672
Trade Recelvables 11 10,984 681 45 846,688
Cash and Bank Balances 12 18,222,408 14,108,935
Shart Term Loans and Advances 8 255,694 152,083
Cther Current Assels 13 1,324,757 1,443,080
100,649,925 228,553,469
Total 318,757,248 320,576,613
Significant Accounting Policies 1

The accompanying notes are an integral part of the Financial Statements

As per gur report of even date attached
Far and on behalf of

KARMAVAT B CO. —
Chartered Accountants ﬁﬁr}\
Firm Regn. No, 104863W ;ﬁ“/""_“\:'f‘___
2 a :
[}
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(Wiral Joshi)

Partner

Membership No. 137886
Place: Mumbal

Date: D3-May-2014
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For and on behalfl of the Board of Directors

(Rajesh Sharma)
Director

j,,ffi'
(Riddhi Shah)
Company Secretary
Place: Mumbai
Date: 09-May-2014

Director




CAPRI GLOBAL SECURITIES PRIVATE LIMITED

(Formerly known as Money Matters Securities Private Limited)

STATEMENT OF PROFIT & LOSS FOR THE YEAR ENDED 3157 MARCH 2014

Notes Year Ended
31-03-2014 31-03-2013
Rs. Rs.
1 INCOME
Revenue from Operations 14 15,732,637 12,715,676
Dther Income 15 1B,178,647 12 676,937
Total Revenue 33,911,285 25,352,613
11 EXPENSES
Employee Benelit Expenses 16 4, 367,566 6,716,558
Finance Costs 17 - 454
Depreciation and Amortization Expenses 18 1,767,335 2,240,343
Other Expenses 19 30,830,348 14 417,768
Total Expenses 36,965,249 23,375,123
IIr Profit/{Loss) before Tax (3,053,964) 2,017,491
Less: Tax Expenses
Current Tax = X
Deferred Tax (1,302,822) (15,322,131}
Income Tax Adjustments - 290,568
(1,302,822} {15,031,563)
v Profit/({Loss) for the period (1,751,142) 17,049,053
v Earnings per Equity Share (Nominal Value of share Rs.10/- geach)
Basic 23 (0.07) 0.68
Diluted 23 (0.07) 0.68

Significant Accounting Palicies

1

The accompanying notes are an integral part of the Financial Statements

As per our report of even date attached
For and on behall of
KARNAVAT & CO.
Chartered Accountants
Firm Regn. Na, 104863wW

(Viral Joshi)

Partner

Membership Mo, 137686
Place: Mumbai

Date: 09-May-14

Far and on behall of the Board of
Directors

M i
-—
[Rajesh Sharma)
Director

Pl

{Riddhi Shah)

P

{B. P, Rauka)
Director




CAPRIGLOBAL SECURITIES PRIVATE LIMITED
{Formerly known as Money Matters Securities Private Limited)
CASHFLOW STATEMENT FOR THE YEAR ENDED 3157 MARCH 2014

Particular 31-03-2014 31-03-2013
Rs. Rs.

A. CASH FLOW FROM OPERATING ACTIVITIES
Net profit before tax B extraordinary items {3,053,964) 2,017,491
adjusted for:
Bad debts written off 30,482,764 .
Sundry Balances Written Off . (75,662)
Dapreciation 1,767,335 2,240,343
OPERATING PROFIT BEFORE WORKING CAPITAL CHANGES 29,196,135 4,181,972
Adjusted for:
Trade and other receivables 3,161,312 [142,B23)
Change in Inventory 07,140,288 (167,002,672)
Loans & Advances 2,392,389 .
Provisions = .
Trade and other payables 68,223 G52 281
CASH GENERATED FROM OPERATIONS 131,821,901 {163,655,805)
Taxes Paid (559,453) 406,231
CASH FLOW GENERATED FROM OPERATING ACTIVITIES 131,262 448 {164,062,036)
B. CASH FLOW FROM INVESTING ACTIVITIES
Investment in Fixed Deposits = (13,166,282)
Encashment in Fixed Deposits 5,397,572 11,468,540
Sale/{Purchase] of Investments {127,148, 974] 302,979,194
MET CASH USED IN INVESTING ACTIVITIES (121,751,402) 301,281,452

C. CASH FLOW FROM FINANCING ACTIVITIES
Repayment of Short Term Borrowings
MNET CASH USED IN FINANCIAL ACTIVITIES

HWet increasefdecrease in Cash and Cash Equivalents
Cash and Cash Equivalents as on 01.04.2013

Cash and Cash Equivalents as on 31.03.2014

Met increase/decrease in Cash and Cash Equivalents
Mote:-

{182,000,000)

9,511,046
943,654
10,453,700
©,511,046

(182,000,000)

(44, 780,584)

45,723,238
942,654

(44, 780,584)

1. Cash and cash Equivaients at the end of the year consists of Cash in hand and Balance with banks and are neat

of short term loans and advances from Banks as follows: -

Particulars
Cash in Hand
Balance with Bank

31-03-2014 31-03-2013
Falz 744
10,452 858 941,912
10,453,700 942 (54

2, Previous year's figures have been regrouped, rearranged wherever necessary in order to confirm to current

year's figures.

As per our report of even date attached
For and on behall of

KARMAVAT & CO.
Chartered Accountants = 2
Firm Regn, Nq\il}‘ W < nalll '_\
! L o I‘:'C \.‘.'/- M\‘-.) \
'@- * | sonrmar 1 odl
[vifal 168hi) l Q[ MUMBAI :-.
Fartner LA & 4
W 7
Membership No. 137686 \\{‘ :.:r:-\?“;y
Place: Mumbal R

Date: 09-May-2014

For and on behall of the Board of
Directors

By

{Rajesh Sharma)
Dirw
(Riddhi Shah)
Company Secretary

Place: Mumbai
Date: 05-May-2014

(B. P. Rauka)
Director




CAPRI GLOBAL SECURITIES PRIVATE LIMITED
{Formerly known as Money Matters Securities Private Limited]

Motes to Financial Statements for the year ended 31 March, 2014

1.
11

1.2

1.3

1.4

1.5

1.7

1.B

Significant Accounting Policies
Basis of preparation

The financal statements of the company have been prepared (n accordance with generally accepted acoounting
principles In India (Indian GAAP). The company has prepared these financial statemnents to comply in all material
respects with the accounting standards notified under the Companies (Accounting Standards) Rwe, J006, (as
amended) and the relevant provisions of the Companies Act, 1956. The financial statements have been prepared on
2n accrusl basis and under the historical cost convention.

The accounting policies adopted in the prepacation of financiai statements are cansistent with those of previous year.

Use of Estimates:

The preparation of financial statements in conformity with Incian GAAP requires the management to make
judgments, estimates and assumptions that alfect the reported amounts of revenue, expenses. assets and liabllites
and the disclosure of contingent |labilities, at the end of the reporting period. Although these estimates are based on
the management's best knewledge of curment events and actions, uncertainty about these assumptions and estimates
could result in the cutcomes requiring a material adjustment to the camying amounts of assets or liabilities in future
nariods

Revenue Recognition

Revenue is recognized to the extent that It is probable that the economic benefits will Bow to the company and the
revenue can be reliably measured, The following specific recognition critena must alss be met before revenue is
recongi red:

a) Sale of Traded Goods

Revenue from sale of traded goods is recognined when all the significant risks and rewards of ownership of the traded
goods have been passed to the buyer,

b] Interest

Interest income is recognized on a Ume proporticn basis taking into account the amount outstanding and the
applicable interest rate. Interest income i6 included under the head "Revenue from operations™ in the statement of
profit and loss.

c) Dividends

Dividend income |5 recagnized when the company's right to receive dividend is established by the reporting date.

Inventories
The securities hald as stock-in-trade under current assets are valued at lower of cost or market value, In case of units
of mutual fund, net asset value of assets declared by the mutual funds |s considersd as market value,

Cash and Cash Equivalents

Cash and Cash Equivalents for the purposes of cash fiow statement comprise cash at bank, cash in hand and short
term Investments with an original maturity of three montns or less,

Tangible Fixed Assets

All Nixed Assets pre stated at cost of acquisition less accumulated depreciation. Cost includes all incidental expenses
related to acquisition.

Depreciation on Tangible Fixed Assets

i1 Depreciation on Fixed Assets has been provided on “Written down Method' as per the rates specified in Schaduled
XIV of the Companies Acl, 1955.
i} Depreciation on acquired/sold during the year is provided on pro-rata basis.

Investments:

Irwestments, which are readily realizable ang intended to the held for not more than one year from the date on which
such investments are made, are classified as current investments, All other investments are classified as long term
Investments.

Current investments are carried In the financial statements at lower of cost and fair value determined an an individual
investment basis. Long Term Investments are carried at cost. However, provision far diminution in vatue is made to
recagnize a decline other than temporary (n the value of the investments.

In accordance with the Revised Schedule V1 (o the Companies Act, 1956, the partion of the Long Term Investmenis
classified above, and expected o be realised within 12 months of the neporting dabe, have been classified as current
Investments.

On disposal of an investment, the difference between its carmying amount and net disposal proceeds (s charged or
credited to the statement of profit and loss.
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Retirement and other employee benefits

The Company has adopted the revised Accounting Standard 15 - Accounting far Employes Benefits. The accounting
palicy followed by the Company in respect of its empioyee benefit schemes is 58t out below:

Gratuity :

Fram the Current Financial Year the Company has an funded (upto Previous year unfunded) defined benefit obligation
plan for gratuity under the Group Gratulty scheme of Life Insurance Corporation of India, The company has created
plan assats by contributing to the Gratuity Fund with LIC of India,

Provision for Gratuity llability Is made as per the acturial repart of the valuer as at the eng of the year as required by
AS- 15 [Revised) Employees Benefits,

Leave Encashment:

Unutiiised leave of staff |5 paid as at the end of the year. Accordingly, no provision Is requined to be made for
compensated absences

Eamings Per Share

Basic eamings per share are calculated by dividing the net profit or loss for the period atributable to equity
shareholders {after deducting preference dividends and attributable taxes) by the weighted average number of equity
shares gutstanding during the period, Partly pald equity shares are trealed as fraction of an equity share to the
extent that they ane enlitied to participate in dividends relative to a fully paid eguity share during the reporting
period. The Weighted average number of equity shares outstanding during the period IS adjusted for events such as
bonius issue, banus elemant in a nghts issue, share spilit, and reverse share split [consolidation of shares) that have
changed the number of equity shares cltstanding, without a comesponding change in resources.

For the purpose of calculating diluted earnings per shane, the net profit or loss for the perisd attributable to equity
shareholders and the weighted average number of shares outstanding during the period are adjusted for the effects of
all dilutive potential eguity shares,

Income Taxes

Current Taxes
Frovision for curment income-tax Is recognized in accordance with the provisions of Indian Income- tax Act, 1961 and
i& made annually based on the tax liability after taking credit for tax allowances and exemptions.

Deferred Taxes

Deferred tax assets and liabilities are recognized for the future tax consequences attributable to timing differences
that result between the profits offered for Iincome taxes and the profits as per the financial statements, Deferred tax
assets and liabilities are measured wsing the taw rates and the tax laws that have been snacted or substantially
enacted at the balance sheet date. Deferred tax Assets are recognized only to the extent there (s reasonable certainty
that the assets can be realized in the future, Deferred Tax Assats are reviewed 2s at each Balance Sheet date.

Impairment of Tangible and Intangible Assets:

AL the end of each year, the Company cetermines whether a provision should be made for impairment loss on fixed
assets Dy considering the indication that an impainment loss may have occurred In accondance with Accounting
Standard 28 on “Impairment of Assets”™, Where the recoverable amaunt of any fixed assets is lower than its carrying
amount, a provision for impairment loss on fixed assets |5 made.

Provislons

A provision is recognized when the company has a present obiigation as a result of past event, it is probable that an
outflow of resources embadying economic berefits will be required to settie the obligation and & reliable estimate can
be made of the amount of the obligation. Provisions are not discounted to their present value and are getarmined
based on the best estimate required to sattie the obligation at the reporting date. These estimates are reviewed at
each reporting date and adjusted to reflect the current best estimates.

Where the company eéxpects some or all of @ provision to be reimbursed, the reimbursement is recognized as a
separate asset but only when the reimbursement is virtually certain. The expense relsting to any provision |8
presented in the statement of profit and loss net of any rel mbursement,

Contingent Liabilities

A contingent llability Is & possible obligation that arise from past events whose existence will be confirmed by the
occcurence or non cocurrence of one or more uncertain future events beyond the control of the company or 8 present
cbligation that is not recognized because it is not probable that an outflow of resources will be required to settle the
obligation. A contingent liability »so arises in extremely rare cases where there is a liability that cannot be
recognized because |t cannot be measured rellably, The company does nob recogrize a contingent liability but
discloses its existence in the financial statements.




CAPRI GLOBAL SECURITIES PRIVATE LIMITED
(Formerly known as Money Matters Securities Private Limited)
Notes to Financial Statements for the year ended 115t March, 2014

Share Capital
Authorized Shares
2.50,00,000 (31 March 2013 @ 2,50,00,000) Eguity Shares of Rs. 10 each

Issued, Subseribed and fully paid up Shares
2,50,00,000 (31 March 2013 : 2,50,00,000) Eguity Shares of Rs. 10 each

Reserve and Surplus

Surplus [ (Deficit) in the statement of profit and loss
Balance as per the last financial statements
Profit/{Loss) for the year:

Net surplus in the stalement of profit and loss

Total Reserves and Surplus

Other Current Liabilities:
TOS payable

Qutstanding Expenses
Audil Fees Payable

31-03-2014 31-03-2013
Rs. Rs.

250,000,000 750,000,000
150,000,000 150,000,000
250,000,000 250,000,000
150,000,000 150,000,000
70,435,853 53,38E 800
[1.751,142) 17,049,053
68,684,711 70,435,853
68,884,711 70,435,853
16,357 3,370
5,000 B6, 828
51,180 50,563
72,537 140,760
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B.2

Non Current Investments 31-03-2014 31-03-2013
Rs. Rs.
Non-trade, Quoted
(valued at cost unless stated otherwise)
In Eguity Shares
Investment in Equity Instruments | Quoted)
2,027,000 (31 March 2013 1 32090 ) Eguity Shares of Rs. 10/- each in Credit Analysis & Ressarch
Limited 156,485,756 29,337,782
156,486, 756 29,337,782
Aggregate amount of quoted Investmants 156,486, 758 29,337,782
Market Value of quoted [nvestmants 161,346,150 26,008,945
Deferred Tax Assets [(Met)
[Chsclosure as per AS - 22, Accounting for Taxes oo Intomae)
Particulars
Deferred Tax Assal
Timing Difference on account of:
Excess of WDV of assets as per Income Tax over Book value of the Assets 1325612 1,208,493
BN iosses of orevious vears —_— Bl R25 3
Tatal (A} 17,737,257 16,387,570
Deferred Tax Liability
Gratuity 46 BEY
46, BG65 -
Met Deferred Tax Asset [(a-B} 17,690,352 156,367,570
Tatal # [
Non-Current Current
Loans and Advances 31-03-2014 31-03-2013 31-03-2014 31-03-20113
Rs Rs Rs Hs
Security Deposit
Unsecured, considerad good 11.600,000 14,096,000
11,600,000 14,096,000 - -
Other Loans and Advances
Income Tax Deposits (Wet of provision for taxation) B.118,367 7,558,914 -
Prepaid Expenses . 5, 00 -
Centribution to LIC for Emplayees Gratuity Fund - . 220,705 132,154
Amaunt Recoverable from Mational Stock Exchange % - 299216 39,9329
8.118 367 7,556,514 255, 654 153 063
19,718,367 21,654,914 255,694 151,083

Note A: The Gratuty fund with LIC OF India is Rs, 3,45,956/- (31 March 2013 Rs. 3,50,984/-), The Provision for Gratuty is Rs. 1,25,251/-

131 March 2013 Rs. 22881241

Fote B: Income Tax Deposits {Net of provisions ) comprises of
Income Tax Deposits 15,976,067 15,416,614
Less : Pravision for Income Tax 7857700 7.B57, 700

B, 118,367 AL T




10.
10.1

10.2

11,

1L

13,

Other Mon Current Assets
Deposits with ariginal matunty for mare than 11 months
Imterest Accrued on Fived Deposits

Inventories
Shares

Nil (31 March 2013: 6,20,000) Bguity Shares of Rs, 10/ sach in Pipavay
Defence & Offshore Enginesring Company Limied

Mutual Funds

15,00,000 {31 March 2013: 15,00,000) Units of ICIC] Pru FMP Series 66-404 Days Plan L- Dinect -
G

50,000,000 {31 March 2013: 50,000,000} Units of ICIC] Pru Interval Fund Series V1 Annuad Interval

Nl (31 March 2013: 49,925.21) Units of Unwon KBC Liguid Fund Growth

112.08 (31 March 2013: NI} Units of Reliance MF Liguid Fund Treasury Plan Growth

Trade receivable

Unsecured, Congsdered good unless stated otherwise
Cutstanding for pencd sxceeding sk months from the due date of payment
Cthers

Cash and Bank Balances

Cash on hand
Balance with banks:
In Current Accounts

Other Bank Balances
Current maturites of fiwed deposits with original maturity of mare than 12 manths

Other Current Assets
Unsecured, Considered good unless stated otherwise

Servwce Tax Recervable
Interest accrued on Fixed Deposits

31-03-1014 31-03-2013
Rs. Rs.
15,331,460 15,331,460
1,336,255 *
1&“?;?1! 15,331,460
43,479,291
15,000,000 15,000,000
54,516,000 50,000,000
58,523,380
346, 384 -
5861384 167,005,671
11,000 -
10,973,681 45,84E, 668
— TGUBAEET 45846688
T42 T42
10,452,958 pal,912
7,768,709 13,166,262
u.:w 14,108,935
TI4,673 738,395
550,084 704,635
1,324,757 1,443,000




CAPARI GLOBAL SECURITIES PRIVATE LIMITED

(Formarly known as Money Matters Securities Private Limited )
Notes to Financial Statements for the Year anded 318t March, 2014

Yaar Ended
31-03-2014 31-03-1013
Rs. L
14, Revenus from Operations
Trading Activity
Saie of MF Units 536,212,891 T08.076.35]
Sale of Shares 45 745000 203.B37,045
Proft /{Loss) = Future B Options = (4417 176)
Proft M{Loes) i Trading of Shares - f2.537)
Sale of Commed ies 138,668 351 43,933 830
710,627 144 951,227,564
Add - Dosing Stock B5.862,384 167,002,672
Less | Dpemng Stock 167,002 672
Less © Purchass of Mutusl Funos Units 470,345,716  B25, 955955
Leas : Purchase of Shares 4873 135948055
Less @ Purchase of Commod ities 136, ¥, 54 &2 THE 266
Less @ Derect Cost in Trading 437,412 142654
Service Tax on Brokerage |,337 [ ¥ ]
Share transaction ta - 497,166
Gasn Reversal on Commaodity Transactions 554,287 -
Dtber Charges 6,501 73,736
1,006 935 TH0.279
Revenue from Operations {Gross) 15,732,637 1,715,670
15 Other Intome
Interest income on
Bank Deposss 415,707 3174497
Loans ghen 1,345,731 6411
Margin Deposit 2.082 72,137
Dhnderd Income on Current Investments 1,901, B00 3,516,089
Lang Term Capital Gain (369,857 5,831 D43
Bad Debls Recowered 12,854, 26% .
Sundry Balance Wi hach I6,916 75,862

18,178,647  12.676,937

18.  Employes Benaflil Exponses

Salarees, Wages and Bonus 4309474 &, 753 859
Contribution o Prowident Fund 132,641

Gratuty Expenses (B4, 515) 154,626}
Stnft Welfare Expenses 11,962 1,525

467,586 &TIE!“

17. Finance Costs
Interesl
=Inderest Pakd On Bank OO0 . 454




31-03-2014 31-D3-2013
As. RS,

18. Depreciation and Amortization Expenses
Ceprediation on Tangible Assets 1,767,115 2. 40 343
1,767,335 3,240,343

19. Other Expenses

Lease Line Charges - 852
Software Running Exp 12,736
Banik Charges & Commission & 184 17,089
Bad D=bts Written 06 A0, 452 TE4 13,219,944
DCanation 567 .

Exchange B Statutory Charges 5,910 126000
Advertiserment Charges . 1440
Deprakory Charges BET I3 474
Trawveling & Conveyance 51 33737
Printing & Statianery 2,048 M2
Rates & Tanes 14 555 60,436
Professional Chatges 17,000 A%4 188
Board Mesting Sitting Fees to Dwectors . 5,000
5TT on Sake af [rvestments #7585 -

Teiephone & Communication Experses 197,603 296,423
[rsurance Expanse & 45,312
Difice & Mucelaneous Expenses 248 EEH
Faymaent to audior [Refer detads below) 50,000 50,000

_ 30,830,348 14,417,768

Payment to Auditor
As Auditor
Audt Fees 35,000 35,000
Tax Audit Fees 10,000 10,000
In Diher capacity
Other services (certification lees] 5,000 5,000

50,000 50,000




20. Gratuity and other post employment benefit plans (AS - 15)

The Company has an funded defined benefit obligation plan for gratuity under the Group Gratuity scheme af Life
Insurance Corparation of India. The company has created plan assets by contributing to the Gratuity Fung with LIC OF

i,

The following tables summarise the components of the net employes benslit expenses recongnised m the Statement of
profw and loss, and the fund status and amount recognised in the balance sheet for the gratuity benelil plan.

A) Principal actuarial assumptions as at the balance sheet date:
i013-14 i01d-13
Eﬂ:m!_ LIC §994- JJ.CJWEM
nt Rate k) Y
ﬁ-ﬁhmm e 5 D
Employes Attrition Rate 3. D% 1.00% to 1.00%

The following tables summarice the components of the net employes benelit expenses recognised in the Statement of
Frofit and Loss, and the fund status and amount recognisad in the balance sheet for the gratuity benefit plan

1012-13
i i
EIL 22,691
5t FREL Lrad |
non w.-%:d tl:]enthi -
st [vested banefit] = .
= (169,701 158,276
end of the Year 125251 FFEN W]
C) The major catergories of plan assots as a percentage of the fair value of total plan assets are s follows:
[Particulars 7013-14 T0L3-
Investments with LIC of India 350,565 335
reluIm on plan assets 28,195 .
Cont 5 - 21,166
Actuanal [Gain]/Loss {33,205] .
Fiair valus aszets at the end of the year 345 056G 350 S5EA
D) Amount Recognized in Balance Sheet
Provision for Gratulty
A013-14 I012-13
Liabitity at the end af the Year 25,45 22881
ralrﬂu:En assets at the end of the year 145 956 325 800
erence 20, /05 00,986
un risad past sandice Cosl = :
in nisad transibon Jabildy - ry
220,705 100, 588
E] Statement of Profit and Loss
Wet t rec in em cost)
2013-14 Mll-:l.!-“
L¥3 T
ingd bensfit obdigaton 13,914 13,601
on plan aseets = [FLAT -
5 gaing) recognised in the year {136, 504 us.a_z:ﬁ;i
32,058 -
a " |
{E6.51 54 56




CAPRI GLOBAL SECURITIES PRIVATE LIMITED

(Formerly known as Money Matters Securities Private Limited)

MNotes to Financial Statements for the year ended 31 March, 2014

21. Segment Information [AS - 17)
The Company s engaged in the business of Trading of Shares & Securities which is the only reportable business
segment in the context ol Accounting Standard 17 “Segment Reporting”, and hence is considered to constitute a
single primary segment. Therefore, Sepment Information as required by Accounting Standard - 17 “Segment
Reporting” ks not spplicable

22. Related Party Disclosures (AS - 18)
Name of related parties and related party relationship:
a) Related parties where conbrol auists:
Capri Global Capital Limited Holding Company

b} Key Management Persannal :

Rajesh Sharma Director
Nitin Pandey Director (THI D8-Jan-2014)
Asnok Agarwal Director (From 08-Jan-2014)

c) Fellow Subsidary Companies :
Capri Global Resources Private Limited
Capri Global Distribution Company Private Limited
Capr Global Capital Private Limited
Capri Global Pesearch Private Limited
Capri Global Investment Advisors Private Limited

d} Enterpnses over which Management andfor their refatives have control
Sukumar Properties Private Limi bed
My ldea Advisary Services Limited
Realty Check Properties Private Limited
Farijat Properties Private Limited
Parsthwanath Buldcon Private Limited

It Related parties with whom transaction have taken place during the year

Nature of Transactions Holding Key Fellow and Step [Enterprises

Company Management |Down Subsidiary lover  which
Parsonnel Companies person
described  in
(e} has
control
Advance Taken L2040, 000 Nil Bl M
[S73.825 0O0) [t} [Mil) (il
Adwvance repaid 1.200.000 Mil Ml Ml
[ 755,825, 000) [Mil} {Mil} (Wi}
Depasits received and repaid Hil Nl Nt Ml
500] {Mil] (Mt} {Nil]
Reimbursement of sxpenses 3,546,901 NIl Wil Nil
1283085 095} (i} [1,740.530)] (3,015 .600)
Directors Remuneration Nil 1,991,923 (] Nil
[Mil) (2.237,000) (M) (Mil}
Loan Amount Payable il il Mil il
Nl (M1 | L

Maximum Balance Outstanding during 1,200,000 il Mil Ml
the year [434,500,000) (nil) (T {hal)

[Figures in bracket represent previous year s Ngures)

Note : Related Parties are a5 disclosed by the Management and relied upon by the Auditars,




23. In sccordance with Accounting Standard - 20 Earnings per Snare, the computation of eamings per shane is set ot

bty
Particulars 2013-14 2012-13

Mumber of shares at the beginning of the 25,000,000 25,000,000

i
Mumber of shares at the end of the penpd 45,000,000 25,000,000
Welghted average number of shares 25,000,000 25,000,000
outstanding during the period
MNet Profit after tax avaliable for equity (1,751,142) 17,049 053
sharehoiders
Basic Eamnings Per Share (In Rs.) (0.07)y 0.68

The Company doss net have any dilutive potential eguity shares. Consequently the basic ang diluted samings per
share of the Company remain the same,

24. The Company believes that no impairment of assets arses dufing the year as per the recommendations of
Accounting Standard - 28 “Impairment of Assets”,

25. Contingent Liability
There |5 no Contingent Liability as an the Balance Sheet cate.

26. Detalls of dues to Micro and Small Enterprises as defined under the MSMED Act, 2006
Based on the intimation received by the Company, none of the suppiiers have conflirmed to be registered under
“The Micro, Small and Medium Enterprises Development ('MSMED') Act, 20067, Accordingly, no  disclosures
redating to amounts unpaid as ot the year end together with |nterest paid /payvable ane réquired to be fumished,

27. In the opinton of the Board, the Cumment Assets, Loans & Advances are realizable in the orginary course of buasiness
at least equal to the amount at which they are stated in the Balance Sheet. The pravigion for all known liabilities is
Boequate and not in excess of the amount reasonably necessary.

ZB. &) Figures are rounded off to nearest rupee,

b} Previous year figures have been regrouped and reclassified wherever necessary 1o confirm to current year's
presentation,

As per gur report of even date attached
Far and an behalf of

KARMAVAT & CO. = For and on behalf of the Board of Directors
Chartered Accountants FrIAT £

Firm Regn. No. 104863W G

R Sl

{Viral Jashi) (Rajesh Sharma) (B. P. Rauka)
Partrer Director Director
Membership No. 137685 N \)’i#
Place: Murmnbal
Date: 03-May-2014 W

{Ruchdhi Shah }

Company Secratary




KARNAVAT & CO. Tt O VAR AGA

CHARTERED ACCOLUNTANTS MUMBAI - 400 001
TEL.:+31 12 4065 6666 (10 LINES)

‘ FAX 91 12 4065 6660
INDEPENDENT AUDITORS' REPORT E-mail : kamavattax@gmail.com

TO THE MEMBERS OF
CAPRI GLOBAL INVESTMENT ADVISORS PRIVATE LIMITED
(Formerly known as Money Matters Investment Advisors Private Limited)

Report on the Financial Statements

We have audited the accompanying financial statements of CAPRI GLOBAL
INVESTMENT ADVISORS PRIVATE LIMITED (formerly known as Money Matters
Investment Advisors Private Limited) (“the Company”), which comprise the Balance
Sheet as at March 31, 2014, and the Statement of Profit and Loss and Cash Flow
Statement for the year then ended, and a summary of significant accounting policles and
ather explanatory information.

Management’'s Responsibility for the Financial Statements

Management is responsible for the preparation of these financial statements that gives a
true and fair view of the financial pasition, financial performance and cash flows of the
Company in accordance with the Accounting Standards referred to in sub-section {3C) of
section 211 of the Companies Act, 1956 (“the Act") read with General Circular /2014
dated 24™ April, 2014 issued by Ministry of Carporate Affairs. This responsibility includes
the design, implementation and maintenance of internal control relevant to the
preparation and presentation of the financlal statements that give a true and fair view
and are free from material misstatement, whether due to fraud or error.,

Auditor’s Responsibility

Our responsibility is to express an opinion on these financial statements based on our
audit. We conducted our audit in accordance with the Standards on Auditing issued by
the Institute of Chartered Accountants of India. Those standards require that we comply
with ethical requirements and plan and perform the audit to obtain reasonable assurance
about whether the financial statements are free from material misstatement.

An audit involves performing procedures to obtain audit evidence about the amounts and
disclosures In the financial statements. The procedures selected depend on the auditor's
judgment, including the assessment of the risks of material misstatement of the financial
statements, whether due to fraud or error. In making those risk assessments, the
auditor considers internal control relevant to the company's preparation and fair
presentation of the financial statements in order to design audit procedures that are
appropriate in the circumstances. An audit also includes evaluating the appropriateness
of accounting policies used and the reasonableness of the accounting estimates made by
management, as well as evaluating the overall presentatian of the financial statements.

We believe that the audit evidence we have obtained is sufficient and appropriate to
provide a basis for our audit opinion.

Opinion

In our opinion and to the best of our information and according to the explanations given
to us, the financial statements give the information required by the Act in the manner sa
required and give a true and fair view in conformity with the accounting principles
generally accepted in India:

a) In the case of the Balance Sheet, of the state of affairs of the Company as at
March 31, 2014;
(contd...2)
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b) In the case of the Statement of Profit and Loss, of the Profit for the year ended
on that date; and

c) In the case of the Cash Flow Statement, of the cash flows for the year ended on
that date.

Report on Other Legal and Regulatory Requirements

1. As required by the Companies (Auditor's Report) Order, 2003 ([“the Order")
Issued by the Central Government of India in terms of Sub-section (4A) of Section
227 of the Act, we give in the Annexure a statement on the matters specified in
paragraphs 4 and 5 of the Order.

2. As required by section 227(3) of the Act, we report that :

a) We have obtained all the Information and explanations, which to the best of
our knowledge and belief were necessary for the purposes of our audit:

B) In our opinion, proper books of account as required by law have been kept by
the Company, so far as appears from our examination of those books;

c) The Balance Sheet, Statement of Profit and Loss and Cash Flow Statement
dealt with by this report are in agreement with the books of account;

d) In our opinion the Balance Sheet, Statement of Profit and Loss and Cash Flow
Statement comply with the Accounting Standards referred to In Sub-section
(3C) of Section 211 of the Companies Act, 1956;

e) On the basis of written representations received from the directors as on
March 31, 2014, and taken on record by the Board of Directors, none of the
directors is disqualified as on 31st March, 2014, from being appointed as a
director in terms of clause (g) of sub-section (1) of Section 274 of the
Companies Act 1956,

For and on behalf of
KARNAVAT & CO.
Chartered Accountants
Firm Regn No. 104863W

N

(Viral Joshi)
Partner
Membership No. 137686

192, Dr. D. N. Road
Mumbai - 400001
Dated: May 09, 2014
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Annexure to the Independent Auditors’ Report

As required by the Companies (Auditor's Report) Order, 2003 issued by the Central
Government of India in terms of Section 227 (4A) of the Companies Act 1956, and on
the basis of such checks as we considered appropriate, we further report that:-

k (a) The Company has maintained proper records showing full particulars
Including quantitative details and situation of fixed assets

(b) The Company has a regular programme of physical verification of fixed
assets which Is, in our opinion, reasonable having regard to the size of the
Company and the nature of its assets. In accordance with this programme,
certain fixed assets have been physically verified by the management
during the year and no material discrepancies have been noticed on such
verification.

(c) In our opinion during the year, the Company has not disposed off any
substantial part of the plant and machinery so as to affect the going
concern status of the Company.

ii. (a) As per the information and explanation given to us by the management,
the inventories of the Company mainly consists of Shares & Securities
maintained in electronic (dematerialization) mode and hence no physical
verification of inventories of the Company Is required. In our opinion,
sub-clause (il)(a) and (ii)(b) of Paragraph 4 of the Order are not applicable
to the Company.

(b)  On the basis of our examination of the records of Inventory, we are of the
opinion that the Company is maintaining proper records of inventory. No
discrepancies have been noticed on verification between the stocks as per
dematerialization mode and the book records.

il (a-d) According to the information and explanation given to us by the
management, the Company has not granted any loans, secured or
unsecured to Companiles, firms or other parties covered in the register
maintained under section 301 of the Companies Act, 1956 and hence
provisions of paragraph 4(jii)(b) to 4(iii)(d) of the aforesaid Order are not
applicable to the Company.

(e) According to the information and explanation given to us by the
management, the Company has taken unsecured loan from a Holding
Company covered in the register maintained under section 301 of the
Companies Act, 1956 the maximum amount involved during the year In
respect of such loan is Rs. 5.00 Lacs and the year-and balance Is Nil.

(f) The aforesaid loan is interest free and other terms and conditions are not
prima facie prejudicial to the interest of the Company.

(g} The aforesaid loan Is Interest-free and in our opinion, the repayment of
principal amount is regular.

{iv) In our opinion and according to the infarmation and explanations given to us,
there is adequate internal control system commensurate with the size of the
Company and the nature of its business for the purchases of fixed assets and for
the sale of goods and services. During the course of our audit, we have not
observed any continuing failure to correct major weaknesses in internal control
system.

{cont..2)
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(v) Based on the audit procedures applied by us and according to the information
and explanations provided by the management, we are of the opinlon that there
is no particulars of contracts or arrangements under section 301 of the
Companies Act, 1956 that need to be entered Into the register maintained under
Sec 301 of the Companies Act, 1956. Hence, In our opinion, the requirement of
paragraphs (v)(a) and {v)(b) of Paragraph 4 of the Order are not applicable.

(vi)  In our opinion and according to the information and explanations given to us, the
Company has not accepted deposits from the public to which provisions of
Sections 58 A and 58 AA or any other relevant provisions of the Companles Act,
1956 and the Companies (Acceptance of Deposits) Rules, 1975 are applicable.

(vii) In our opinion, the Company has an adequate Internal audit system
commensurate with the size and nature of its business.

(viii) According to the nformation and explanations given to us by the management,
the Central Government has not prescribed for the maintenance of cost records
under Section 209({1){d) of The Companies Act, 1956 and in our opinion, the
provision of paragraph (viii) of the aforesaid Order are not applicable to the
Company.

(ix) (a) According to the records of the Company, the Company is regularin
depositing with appropriate authorities undisputed statutory dues including
provident fund, investor education protection fund, employees’ state
insurance, income-tax, sales-tax, service tax, wealth tax, custom duty,
excise-duty, cess and other applicable statutory dues.

(b)  According to the information and explanations given to us, no undisputed
amounts payable in respect of aforesaid dues were outstanding as at 31-
03-2014, for a peried of more than six months from the date they became
payable.

{x} The Company does not have accumulated losses at the end of the financial year
and the Company has not incurred any cash losses during the current financial
year as well as in the immediately preceding financlal year,

{xi} According to the information and explanations given to us by the management,
the Company has not availed any loan from Banks and Financial Institutions and
in our opinion, the provisions of paragraph 4(xi) of the aforesaid Order are not
applicable to the Company.

(xii) Based on our examination of documents and records and according to the
information and explanations given to us by the management, the Company has
not granted loans and advances on the basis of security by way of pledge of
shares, debentures and other securities and in our opinion, the provisions of
paragraph 4(xii) of the aforesaid Order are not applicable to the Company,

(xiii) In our opinion, the Company is not a chit fund / nidhi / mutual benefit fund /
society. Therefore, the provisions of any special statute as specified under
paragraph 4(xiii) of the aforesaid Order are not applicable to the Company.

(cont..3)
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(xiv) Based on ocur examination of the records and according to the infarmation and
explanations given to us by the management, the Company has maintained
proper records of the transactions and contracts in respect of dealing or trading in
mutual fund units and other investments and timely entries have been made
therein. The Company has not dealt or traded In shares, securities, and
debentures. All mutual fund units and other Investments have been held by the
Company In its own name,

(xv) According to the Information and explanations given to us by the management,
the Company has not given any guarantee for loans taken by others from bank or
financial institutions and accordingly, provision of paragraph 4(xv) of the
aforesald Order are not applicable to the Company.

(xvi) According to the Information and explanations given to us by the management,
no term loan has not been raised during the year and accordingly, provision of
paragraph 4(xvi) of the aforesaid Order are not applicable to the Company.

(xvii) According ta the cash flow statement on the Balance Sheet date, and according to
the information and explanaticns given to us by the management and on an
overall examination of the Balance sheet of the Company, we are of the opinion
that no funds raised on short term basis have, prima-facie, been used for long
term investments.

(xvili} The Company has not made any preferential allotment of shares to parties and
Companies covered in the register maintained under section 301 of The
Companies Act, 1956 and therefore, paragraph 4 (xviii) of the aforesaid Order are
not applicable to the Company.

(xix) During the period covered by our audit report, the Company has not issued
debentures and therefore, paragraph 4 (xix) of the aforesald Order are not
applicable to the Company,

(xx) According to the Information and explanations given to us by the management,
during the period covered by our audit report, the Company has not raised money
by way of public issues and therefore, paragraph 4(xx) of the aforesald Order are
not applicable to the Company.

(xxi) Based upon the audit procedures performed by us and according to the
information and explanations given to us by the management, no material fraud
on or by the Company has been noticed or reported during the year.

For and on behalf of
KARNAVAT & CO.
Chartered Accountants
Firm Regn. No. 104863W
- -:E}\ (-‘}':___,'.-_-,-"
{/:’E‘_I_u-:""'hq f|\~ @ == .
il:r -:_‘-".z"" R~ L."I @ - __,_-__-.'.'-ﬂ"
_“_‘i e #{_ -

192, Dr. D. N. Road 2 =Y (Viral Joshi)
Mumbai - 400001 *hg,_,\a,_g’? Partner
Dated:; May 09, 2014 Y A Membership No. 137686



CAPRI GLOBAL INVESTMENT ADVISORS PRIVATE LIMITED
(Formerly known as Money Matters Investment Advisors Private Limited)

BALANCE SHEET AS AT 315T MARCH, 2014

As at As at
Notes 31-03-1014 31-03-2013
Rs. Rs.
I EQUITY AND LIABILITIES
1 Shareholders’ Fund
Share Capital 2 50,000,000 50,000,000
Reserves and Surplus 3 136,743,047 134 343,768
186,743,047 164,343,768
2 Non-Current Liabilities
Deferred Tax Liabilities 4 103,402 100,831
103,402 100,831
3 Qurrent Liabilities
Other Current Liabilities 5 25,000 761,298
25,000 761,298
Total 186,871,445 185,205,897
11 ASSETS
1 Non-Current Assets
Fixed Assets
Tangible Assets 6 41,708 69,514
41,708 69, 514
MNen Current Investments 7 90,103,424 =
Long Term Loans and Advances 8 48 071,837 45 314 636
138,175,261 45,314,636
2 Qurrent Assels
Inventories 9 47,523,125 138,885,790
Cash and Bank Balances 10 383,112 300,921
Short Term Loans and Advances 8 381,662 268,963
Other Current Assets 11 366,581 366,072
48 654 480 139,821,746
Total 186,871,449 185,205,897

Significant Accounting Policies

The accompanying notes are an integral part of the Financial Statements

As per our report of even date attached
For and on behalf of

KARMAVAT & CO. ——
Chartered Accountants PIAT 2%

Firm Regn. No,J04863W d;-’f;,..—f"' ~g \
S ()

[Viral Jashi) e

Partnar

Membership No. 137686
PFlace: Mumbai

Date: 08-May-2014

1

AT

{Rajesh Sharma)

1nd-
TiHoandg

(Trusha Dand )
Company Secretary
Place: Mumbai
Date: 09-May-2014

For and on behalf of the Board of Directors

)
S A NN

[Ashok Agarwal)
Director




CAPRI GLOBAL INVESTMENT ADVISORS PRIVATE LIMITED
(Formerly known as Money Matters Investment Advisors Private Limited)
STATEMENT OF PROFIT AND LOSS FOR THE YEAR ENDED 3157 MARCH, 2014

Notes Year Ended
31-03-2014 31-03-2013
Rs. Rs.
1 INCOME
Revenue from Operations 12 8,512,328 13,233,621
Other Income 13 BES, 317 1,059,874
Total Revenue 9. 3E0, 645 1311555395
11 EXPENSES
Employes Benefit Expenses 14 6,160,707 12,947,455
Depreciation and Amoartizalion Expenses 15 27,806 a6, 342
Other Expenses 16 G4 868 158,112
Total Expenses 5,263,381 13,151,909
111 Profit before Tax 3,057,404 1,141,586
Less: Tax Expenses
Current Tax BE1,000 331,000
Deferred Tax 2,571 102,857
Earlier years adjustments {1E5,586) [;'.;4,310-]
607,585 9,547
IV Profit for the period 2,359,279 52,050
¥ Eamings per Equity Share (Nominal Value of share Rs. 10/- each)
Basic 20 0.43 0.18
Diluted 20 0.48 0.18
Significant Accounting Pelicles 1

The accompanying notes are an integral part of the Financial Statements

#s per our report of even date attached
For and on behalf of the Board of
Directors

Be, T2 CP s

(Rajesh Sharma) (Ashok Agarwal)

For and on behalf of
KARMAVAT & CO.
Chartered Accountants
Firm Riegn, No. 104863W

Fartner Director Director

Membership No. 137686

Flace: Mumbai

Date: 09-May-2014 |.' l"'l"
THpan

(Trusha Dand)
Company Secretary
Place: Mumbai
Dabe: 09-May-2014




Capri Global Investment Advisors Private Limited

[Formerly known as Money Matters Investmant Advisors Private Limited)

Cash Flow Statement For the Year Ended 31-Mar-2014

For the year ended

Note:-

Particular 31-03-2014 31-03-2013

Rs. Rs.
A. CASH FLOW FROM OPERATING ACTIVITIES
Net profit before tax & extraordinary items 3,097,264 1,141,586
adjusted for:
Depreciation 27,806 46,342
Sundry Balances Written back . (456,554
Interest Received on IT Refund _{170,401) -
OPERATING PROFIT BEFORE WORKING CAPITAL CHANGES 2,954,660 731,374
adjusted lor!
Trade & other Recelvables {112,699) {2,962,8B65)
Loans & Advances (5,49%,194) ol
Imvantories 91,362,665 (4,758,620
Trade & other Payables (73&,298) 218,779
Pravisions - -
Cther assets 509) oo
CASH GENERATED FROM QOPERATIONS 87,968,635 (6,771,332)
Taxes Paid (575,000) -
IT Refund Received 2,621,579 6,716,758
MET CASH GENERATED FROM OPERATING ACTIVITIES 90,015,214 (54,574)
B. CASH FLOW FROM INVESTING ACTIVITIES
Purchase of Investments (30,103,424) -
Interest Received __ 170,401 -
NET CASH GENERATED FROM INVESTING ACTIVITIES 89, 033.023) -
C. CASH FLOW FROM FINANCING ACTIVITIES
Procesds from Unsecured Loans -
NET CASH USED IN FINANCIAL ACTIVITIES - -
Net increase/decrease in Cash and Cash Equivalents 82,191 54,574)
Cash and Cash Equivalents (Opening Balance) 300,921 355,497
Cash and Cash Equivalents (Closing Balance) 383,112 300,921
Het Increasef[Decrease) in Cash & Cash Equivaients 82,191 (54,575)

1. Cash and cash Equivalents at the end of the year consists of Cash In hand and Balance with banks and are net of

short term foans and advances from Banks as follows: -

Particulars
Cash in Hand
Balance with Bank

31-03-2014 31-03-2013
383,112 300,521
383,112 300,921

£. Previous year's figures have been regrouped, reamanged wherever necessary in order bo confirm to current

year's figures.

As per our report of even date attached
For and on behalf of

KARMAVAT & CO,

Chartered Accountants

For and on behall of the Board of Directors

{ﬁ*ﬁ}#}%

{Viral Joshi)
Partner . N At
Membership No. 137586 I
Piace: Mumbai

Date:09-May-2014

{Rajesh Sharma)
Director

~THDaNA -
i
{Trusha Dand)

Company Secretary
Pace: Mumbail

Date: 09-May-2014

(Ashok Agarwal)
Dirpctor




CAPRI GLOBAL INVESTHMENT ADVISORS PRIVATE LIMITED
(Formerly known as Moncy Matters Investment Advisors Private Limited)

Motes to Financial Statements for the year ended 31st March, 2014

1.2

1.3

1.5

1.6

1.7

1.8

Significant Accounting Pollcies

Basis of proparation

The financial statements of the company have besn prepared in accordance with generally accepied accounting
principles in [ndia (Indian GAAP). The company has prepared these financial staleméenis to comply in all material
respecty with the accounting standards notified under the Compares [Accownfing Standards] Rule. 2006, (as
amended)] and the relevant provisions of the Companies Act, 1556. The financial staternenis have been prepared on an
mcorual basis and under the historical cost convention.

The accounting polickes adopted mn the preparation of financial stalements are comdigtent with those of previous vear,
except for the change in pccounting policy explained bakaw.

Use of Estimates:

Thie preparation of nancial statements in conformity with Indion GRAF reguines the management to make |udgments,
estimates and assumptions that affect the reported amounts of revenue, expenses, assets and labilites and the
dsclosure of contingent Nabilties, ot the end of the reporing period. Although these estimates are based on the
manggement’s best knowledpge of current events and actions, uncertainty about these assumptions and estimates could
result in the outcemes requiring a material sdjustment to the carrying amounts of assets or labdities in luture periods.

Rewvenue Recognition

Revenue is recognized (o the extent thal A = probable that the economic benefits will flow 10 the company and the
revenue can be relisbly measuned. The following specific recognition criteria ane met belone revenus is necognized:

n) Sale of Traded Goods

Revenue from sale of traded goods is recognied when all the significant risks and rewards of ownership of the traded
poods have been passed to the buyer

b} Income from Corporate Advisory Services & Syndication Fees:

Income from Corporale Advisory Seraces & Syndication Fees are accounted for as and when the relevant services are
rendered and revence is recognised using completed service contract methad except whern the recovery i uncertain in
wihich cate i i accounted for on receipt basis.

€] Interest
Interest income s recognized on @ time proportion basis taking into account the amount cutstarding and the applicable
interest rate, Interest income is ingluded under the head “Aevenue from Operations” in the statement of profit and loss

d) Dividends
Dividend incame is recoanized when the company’s night (o recelve dividend is established by the reporting date.

Inventories

The securities acguired with the intention of trading are considered a3 $1oCk-in-trade and disclosed as curren! asseis.
Thie secunties held as stock-in-trade wnder curren? assets are walued at lower of cost or market walue. In case of units
of mutual fund, net ssset value of units declared by the mutusl funds is considered a3 market value

Cash and Cash Equivalents

Cash and Cash Equivalents for the purposes of cath flow staternent comprise cadh ot bank, cash in hand and shon term
mvestments with an argmnal maturity of three months or less

Tangible Fixed Assets

All fized Assets are stated ot cost of acquistion lefs eccumulaled depreciation. Cost mciudes al incidental expenses
relabed to acquisition,

Depreciation/ Amortisation on Fixed Assets

Depreciation on Fised Assets has boen provided on "Written down Method” as per the rates specified in Scheduled NIV of
the Companies Act, 15956,

Deprécistion on fioed pssets acquired/sold during the year is provided on pro-rata basis.
Intangible Assets are amartised pro-rata on streight ling method cver the useful We of the sssets of three yeers as
estimated by the management.

Inwvestments:

Inwestrnents, which are meadily reaizable and intended to the held for not more than ane year fram the date gn which
puch investments are made, are classified as current investments. ANl cther investments are classified as long term
Imvestments.

Cuerent investments are carried in the financial statements at ower of cost and fair value determined on an ndivadual
imestment basis. Long Term Investments are carried ai cost. However, provision for diminution in valee s mads to
recoanine & declivg other than temporary in the value of the investments.

In accordance with the Sewsed Schedule V1 to the Companies Act, 1956, the portion of the Long Term [mstments
classified above, and expected to be realised within 13 months of the reporting date, have been classified as curment
imvestments.

DOn disposal of an investment, the difference betwesn its carrying smount and net disposal proceeds is charged or
credited Lo the statement of profit and loss,




1.9

L1t

1.12

113

114

Retirement and other employes benefits

The Company has adopted the revised Accounfing Standard 15 - Accounting for Employes Benefits. The accounting
poficy followed by the Company in respect of its employes benelil schemes 15 set out below:

Gratulitw 1

The Compary has an funded defined benefit pblgation plan for gratuity under the Group Gratulty scheme of Life
Insurance Corporation of Indis, The company has created plan assets by contnbuting 1o the Gratuilty Fund with LIC Of
India.

Prowigan for Gratuity labilty is made as per the actuarial report of the valuer as at the end of the pear as reguined by
AS- 15 (Hevised) Emaloyees Benefits

Leave Encashment:

Unigilisad leave of staff = paid as at the end of the year, Accordingly, nd provision s required to be made for
compensated abuences.

Earnings Per Share

Bask eamings per share are calcudated by diiding the met profl or loss for the percd attributable to egquity
sharehoiders (after deducting preference dividends and attributable faxes) by the weighted average number of eguity
shares autstanding dunng the period. Partly pakd equity shares are treated as fraction of an pguiy share to the extent
that they mre entithed to partickpate in divdends relatve to & fully paid egeity share during the reporting period. The
Weighted aversage number of eguity shares outsianding during the period is adjusted for evenis such as bonus sue,
bonus element in a rights mowe, share spiit, and reverse share splt [comselidation ef shares) that have changed the
number of eguity shares outstanding, without @ cormesponding change in resources.,

For the purpose of calculating diluted earnings per share, the net profit or loss Tof the period attributsble to eguity
shargholders and the weighted average number of shares oulstanding duning the periad are adjusted for the effects of
all dilutive potential eguity shares.

Income Taxes

Current Taxes
Provision for current income-lax & recognired in accordance with the prowissons of Indisr Income- tax Act, 1861 and is
made annually based on the tax labdlity after taking credit for tax allowances and exemptians.

Deferred Taxes

Deferred tax assets and linbilities ame recogrized for the fulure tax consequences attributable to ming differences that
result betwesn the profits offered for income taxes and the profits as per the financial staternents. Defferred tax sscets
and kabises are measuned LSng the tax rates and the tax laws that have been enacted or substantially enacted at the
balance sheet date. Deferred Lan Assets are recognized only 19 the extent there is reasanable certainly that the assets
can ba rpalized in the future. Deferred Tax Assets are reviewed as st each Balance Shest date.

Impairment of Tangible and Intangible Assets:

At the end of sach year, the Company determines whether a provision should be mads for impairment loss on faed
assets by considerng the indicaticn that an impairment foss may have oocorred in accordance with Accounting
Standard 28 on “Impairmant of Assets”™. Where the recoverable amount of any fined assels is lower than it carrying
ampent, @ provision for impairment loss on fiosd ssets is made.

Provisions

A provision & recognited when the company has a present obligation as o result of past evend, it is probable that an
outflow of resourced embodying economic benefits will be required to settle the oblgation and & relinble estimate can be
made of the amount of the cbligation. Provisions are not discounted to their present value and am detarmined based an
the best estimate megquired 1o sefile the oblgation at the reporting date. These estimates are reviewsd at sach reporting
date and adjusied to reflect the current best estimates.

Where the company expects some or all of & prowigion to be reimbursad, the reimbursement is recopnized a3 a segarate
asset but only when the reimburgement s wirtually certain, The expense refating ta any provision i presented In the
staternent of profit and loss net of any eimbursement.

Contingent Liabilities
A coningent liabity 15 a possiblo obligation that arite from past events whose existence will be confamed by the
oeTufence or non oocurrence of gne or mang uncertaln future events beyond the coatral of the company of 8 present
obligatian that is nat recognized becouse it is not probable that an sutflow of resources will be required to settle the
phiigatian. A contingent liability also arives in extremely rare cases whese there is 3 Babelity that cannct be recognized
because it cannot be messured rellably. The company does not recognize & contingent Mabelity bul discloses it
gasstende in the financial statements.




CAPARI GLOBAL INVESTHENT ADVISORS PRIVATE LIMITED
(Farmarly knoown as Money Matbers Investment Adwisors Private Limited |
Hatad 1o Financial Sistementsy for the year ended J1al March, 1014

3-03-2014 31-03-2012
Az As
2. Shars Capital
Authorized Shares
50,00,000 (31 Marcn 200350, 00,0000 Equty Shanes of B 10 aach 50,060,050 50,000, 000

—_—o0n.000 30,000,000

Isswad, Subscribed and fully paid up Shares

S0,00,000 (11 sarch 200 1:50,00,000) Equity Shanes of F2 10 sach 50,600,000 50,000,000
50,000,000 50,000,000
1.1 Reconcillstion of the Shares outstanding &t the beginaing and &t the end of the reporting pericd
Equity Shares: 31-03-2014 21-03-2013
c— A Mos, L1
AL ™ Begineung of the DEnoC 5,000,000 50,000,000 5 B0J 000 50,000,000
Cutstanding at the end of the period 5,000,000 S0, Q00 Q00 5,000, 000 50000, 000

11 Termm/Rights sttached 1o equity shanms:

The coroany has ondy one class of equity shafe FRawng 8 pa" value of Bz 10 per share. Ench hoider of equity shases i entitisd 10 ore
vkl par NarE. The Company Secienel &nd oS Svidenos @ [ndisn Jupess The oeoend orooosed by the Bossd of Dwectons 8 subjedl 1o
the sporovsl of the shasehpide s in the sngping Anausl Genaral MesTng

Dormg tw yelr encsd 1@ Saron 2004, the smount of e tha's Sovoiend recconiuses a8 daimibytond io equity sharehoaders wad B3 HIL
{21 Marck 2011, 8x NIL)

In the evant of lguedibon of the compeny, the holders of aquity shanes we be entithd [0 recefve MEMArg MEdats Of the comgany, e
dhitribetan of sl prafererisl BTourts. The datrbubon will it DrEpoton 1o the number of éguty thantt hed by T iharsholdens

1.3 Sharss held by halding/ultimate holding company andfor their subsidiaries fassoclates:

11-03-2014 31-03-1013
Haolding Company M ot ]
Caori Gighs! Cagetnl Lrnmed
50,00.000 (31 March 2011 : 30,00,000) Eguity Shares of . 10 aach fully naid 50,000,000 50,000,000
3.4 Details of sharehaiders holding mare than
5% share in the comaany
31-03-1014 31-03-1013
Nos . b ) Haos. o
Equity Shares of Ms. L0/~ each fully paid up
Niwma of Shasgholder - Cape Giobal Captal
Lt 5,000,000 100% 000,080 100%
3 Reserve and Surpius
Burgiun i the Blatemend of prohl asd o
Balpnce a3 par the kst financel statamants 134,343,788 L33,863,73%
Praffif [Losa) for the perod 2,395 275 BA.019
Bt pUrpiuE in the statemest of peafic snd o5 135,743 04T 134,343 TER
Total Resarves and Surglus 104,743,047 134,345, 1
4. Daferred Tax Assets (Met)
[Dssciosure a5 par A5-22 * Aocountng for Tewes on Incoemes™)
Particulars
Deferred Tax Liability
Timing Dilfsrence an accownt oft
Extits of WOV of antets a1 oo [ncome Tee oves Book vilae of the S 11,382 17731
Brovvision for Gtulty S2018 E3.030
Total (8) 103,403 100,833
Deferred Tax Asset .
Total [A] - .
Met Deferred Tax Asset [A-BY 193,402 100835
§. Othes Currant Lisbdities:
Crhars oy pole s
At Pees Bayable 25,000 25,090
Cregues @verdrien i Currint ALoounm . 731 08

5.000 1,298
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ia.

Mon Current Tnvestments 31-03-2014 31-03-2013
Hon-trade Investments . Quoted  [vowed
B2 oMl unless SLtRd SUharwise] Fs Ry
Invastmant i Equity IRsTrumennts
3,230,000 (31 March 2010 : M) Eguety Shares of Ag. 10/- aazh Rilly pied wp of
Crean Anasbgus B Resaarch Limited 0,100,424
—i 20424 =
Aggregats Rmount of Gooted Investments 9,103,424
Markat Valse of Guoted [ndestreenty ¥5. 872,350
—_— MonCurmant
Loans and Advances 03114 31-03-2013 1-83-1014 31-03-3011
R 13 L1} B,
Capitnl Advances
LA, COMECTE good &T.770 6% A2 ITTATI
AT T 06% 43 377,871
Other Loans and Advances
Advances redowverable in cash or kird 100,000 =
(Unsscured, Consadened Do)
Pragand Expefises - B 4,020
Tricorme: Tax Deposits (M of Provsons) 104 772 2,958, T6% - =
Gratwity Fumd with LIC of India [Net of Provison | . = 77642 258,963
0 TR 2,936, P65 381,663 55,963
ﬂm 4% 314 818 381,682 HRE 96D

Mote A The Gretufty fund with LIC OF Inc s B 4,86, 104/-(31 March 2013 Rs. 4,02.150F-) The Proviion for Gratuly m Ra. 1,08,472/-

(3 march 2013 Rx 1,33, 188/-)
Matw B Income Tax Deposits (et of prowisions) comprses o |

lngcens Tax Deposts 8O, Y0E,772 &4, 230, TeS
Lasa : Prowigaor for fnoome Tax 60,152,000 61, 254,000
194772 2,938, 765
1L-03-2014 34003013
L L
Inventories
{vmiues B Wwebr Of CORL OF NEY rEsisalee value whiChewer i lower)
HMutusl Fund tinits
Ml (20 Mar 2003 DX23047 45) Unas of [CICH Pry. Bleraed Fan B Ope-i-Dewc (G 57,802 006
Ml (33 Mar 2013 TBSATI.0N) Units of ICICT Pru Money Market Fund Direct [ G) ¢ 18,560 640
200537975 (31 Mar 2003 Z195043.65) Lts of ICIC] Pru Shart Tenm Pun Inst Diress (G} 47,522,225 52015036
47,513,125 138,885,790
Cash and Bank Balances
Cash ard Cash squrvalerts
Cask on hand
Baiance with banks
In Currpat Atrounts 6L ERER 300,531
3BN.012 I00.021
Other Assets
Ursecured, Considersd good unless stated othorwise
Eervion Tan Racsrabie 558 XIE 072
TO5 refund Recnrvatie A1 00 43,000




CAPRI GLOBAL INVESTMENT ADVISORS PRIVATE LIMITED
[Fermerly known as Money Matters Investment Advisors Private Limited)

Motes to Financial Statements for the year ended 31t March, 2014

Year Ended
31-03-2014 31-03-2013
Rs. Ra.
12. Revenue from Operations
Sale of Services
Saie of Hutual Funds 334,990,612 317,614,905
Add : Clesing Stock
Less: Purchases 235,115,619 309,135,905
Less : Changes in Inventories 91,362,665 (4, 758,621)
Net Income from Operations 8,512,318 13,233,621
13. Other Income
Interest on Income Tax Refund 170,401 BOO, B9
Syndication Fees - 2,421
Sundry Balances Written Back 37,916 456,554
Dividend From Ran Current [nvestments &60,300 -
868,317 1,059 674
14. Employee Benefit Expenses
Salaries, Wages and Bonus 6,211,042 13,000,625
Contribution to Pravident Fund 168 168
Gratuity (E6,647) (57.875)
Staff Weifare Expanses 15,144 4537

6,160,707 12,947,455

15. Depreciation and Amortization Expenses

Denreciation on Tangible Assete 27,806 46,342
27,806 46,342

16. Other Expenses

Bank charges 122 3571
Rates and Taxes 16,560 1,560
ROC Filing Fees 5,820 1,31
Legal and Professional fees 5,800 13,108
Membership B Subscription Charges - 50,000
Payment to auditor (Refer details below) 25,000 25,000
Office Exp. 105 1,726
Travelling and Conveyance 34,940 57,426
Printing and Stationery 2,048 2,400
Miscellaneous expenses 3,363 980
B84, 868 158,112
Payment to Auditor
As Auditor
Audit Fees 20,000 20,000
Tax Audit Fees 5,000 5,000

25,000 25,000




17, Gratuity and other post employment benefit plans [AS - 15)

The Company has an funded defined benefit obligation plan for grabuity under the Growp Gratuity scheme of Life Insurance
Corparation of India. The company has created plan assets by contribuling to the Gratuity Fund with LIC Of India

The fallowing tables summarise the companents of the net employee benefit expenses recongnised in the Statement of profit and
loss, and the fund stabus and amount necognised n the balance Sheet for the gratuity benefit plan.

A actuarial assum as ot the date:
2013-12 3012-13
i LIC 1992-86 E?ﬂm‘“‘——“mf" E.EH_IEZ_"'"
SCount Rate §.33 ]
a Iatsan 005 & 00%
oyee AItntion Rate 2. 1.00% 1o 3.00%

The follawing tables summarise the companents of the net employes benefit expenses recogoised in the Statement of Profit and
Loz, and the fund status and amount recognised in the balance sheet for the gratuity benefd plan

B) Changes in the present value of the defined benefit obligation are as follows:

113244 2012-13
Liatility al ihe Deginming ol the Tear 133,188 191,651 |
tErest Lost 11,875 15,285 |
[Current Service Lost ELF] 58, 345
Past Senvce Lot (nan vested benefit] - »
[Fast Service Cost (vested beneli] : -
[105.599] 331,509
ol the Year 1&1 133,188
€) The major catergories of plan assets as a percentage of the fair value of total plan assels are as follows:
Particulars 2013-14 012-13
nvestrments with LIC of India 402,151 9]
Expected returm on plan assets 92 843 »
Centrbutions =
Benefits Paid = ~
Actuarial [GaIN]/LEsES (B850}
Fair value of plan assets at the end of the year 486,114 [[FRLETE
D) Amount Recognized in Balance Shest
1013-14 :ﬂj_gﬂ_
L CEE] 133,188 |
[TTRAL] A2, 151 |
T 6ET 268,963
EREN-CF] lﬁﬂ-_ﬂﬁi‘.
E) Statement of Profit and Loss
Met Em Benefit nised in cost)
1013-14 2012-13
Current Sarvice Cost [LXELT] 58,345 |
1,815 15,285
(92, B847]
[B7.013) [131,505}
[FIEF] -
[E6.627] [57.875]]




CAPRI GLOBAL INVESTMENT ADVISORS PRIVATE LIMITED
{Formerly known as Money Matters Investment Advisors Private Limited)
Motes to Financial Statements for the year ended 31st March, 2013

18. Seament Information (AS - 17)
The Company is mainly engaped in the Trading of Mutual Funds which is significant reportable business segment in the

context of Acoounting Standard 17 “Segment Reporting®, and hence is considered to constitute a single primary
segment. Therefore, Segment Information as reguired by Accounting Standard - L7 “Segment Reporting” 5 not
applicable,

19. Related Party Disclosures (AS - 18)

Mame of related parties and related party relationship:

a) Related parties where control exists:

Capri Global Capital Limited Helding Company

b} Key Management Personnel :

Rajesh Sharma Director
Nitin Pandey Director (Upto 8-Jan-2014)
Ashok Agarwal Director (From B-lan-2014)

c) Fellow Subsidiary Companipes |
Capri Globa! Distribution Company Private Limited
Capri Global Securities Private Limited
Capri Global Finance Private Limited
Capri Global Research Private Umited
Capn Global Resources Private Limited

d) Related parties with whom transaction have taken place during the year

Halding Comy

Mature of Transactions i i
2013-14 2012-13
Security Deposit received and repaid = 500
Amount Received 500,000 1,551,000
Amount Repaid 500,000 1,551,000
Loan Amount Payable - -
Maximum balance cutstanding during the 500,000 1,551,000
year

MNobe : Related Parties are disclosed by the management and relled upon by the auditors.

20. In accordance with Accounting Standard - 20 (AS - 20) Earmings per Share, the computation of earnings per share is set

out below :
Particulars 2013-14 2012-13

Eighted averape number of Equity Shares 5,000,000 5,000,000
of Rs. 10/- each, fully paid up
Number of shares at the end of the period 5,000,000 S.000,.000
(AdJusted Welghted average number of 5,000,000 5,000,000
shares outstanding during the period

Tl affer fax avalable (or equity 2,399,279 882,039

shareholders
[Basic Earnings Per Share (In AS.) D48 018

The Company does not have any dilutive potential equity shares, Consequently the basic and diluted earnings per share
of the Company remain the same,

21. The Company believes that no impairment of assets arises during the year as per the recommendations of Accounting
Standard - 28 Impairment of Assels.

22. There is no Contingent Liability as on the Balance Sheet date.

23. Details of dues to Micro and Small Enterprises as defined under the MSMED Act, 2006

Based on the intimation received by the Company, none of the suppliers have confirmed to be regstered under “The
Micro, Small and Medium Enterprises Development ('MSMED?) Act, 2006°. Accordingly, no disclosures relating to
amounts unpaid as at the year end together with interest paid /payable are required to be furnished.




24. Capital and other commitments{ Net of Advances)

Nature Amount
a) Amount payable towards acquisition of Property 14,01,22,077/- (31 March 2013: Rs. 14,55,21,271/- }
b} Other Commitments HNIL

25. In the opinion of the Board, the Current Assets, Loans & Advances are realizable in the ordinary course of business at
least equal to the amount at which they are stated in the Balance Sheet. The provision for all known |iabilities is
adequate and not In excess of the amount reasonably necessary.

26. a) Figures are rounded off Lo nearest rupee.

b} Previous year figures have been regrouped and reclassified wherever necessary to confirm to current year's
presentaticn.

As per gur report of even date attached
For and on behalf of

KARNAVAT & CO. For and on behalf of the Board of Directors
Chartered Accountants

Firm Regn. 104863W
& ' T T ity G P nin

& —C A pomton
{\iral Jashi) {Rajesh Sharma) [Ashck Agarwal]
Partner Director Director
Membership Mo, 137686 _ (’
Place: Mumbal “TH DN
Date: 09-May-2014 —_

(Trusha Dand)

Company Secretary

Place: Mumbal

Date: 09-May-2014
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FAX =91 22 4066 5660
E-mail : kamavattax(@gmnil com

INDEPENDENT AUDITORS' REPORT

TO THE MEMBERS OF
CAPRI GLOBAL FINANCE PRIVATE LIMITED
(Formerly known as Money Matters Capital Private Limited)

Report on the Financial Statements

We have audited the accompanying financial statements of CAPRI GLOBAL FINANCE
PRIVATE LIMITED (formerly known as Money Matters Capital Private Limited) (“the
Company”), which comprise the Balance Sheet as at March 31, 2014, and the Statement
of Profit and Loss and Cash Flow Statement for the year then ended, and a summary of
significant accounting policies and other explanatory Information.

Management’s Responsibility for the Financial Statements

Management Is responsible for the preparation of these financial statements that gives a
true and fair view of the financial position, financial performance and cash flows of the
Company in accordance with the Accounting Standards referrad to in sub-section (3C) of
section 211 of the Companies Act, 1956 ("the Act") read with General Circular /2014
dated 24™ April, 2014 issued by Ministry of Corporate Affairs. This responsibility includes
the design, Implementation and maintenance of internal control relevant to the
preparation and presentation of the financial statements that give a true and fair view
and are free from material misstatement, whether due to fraud or error.

Auditor’s Responsibility

Our responsibility Is to express an opinion on these financial statements based an our
audit. We conducted our audit in accordance with the Standards on Auditing Issued by
the Institute of Chartered Accountants of India. Those standards require that we comply
with ethical requirements and plan and perform the audit to obtain reascnable assurance
about whether the financial statements are free from material misstatement,

An audit involves performing procedures to obtain audit evidence about the amounts and
disclosures in the financial statements. The procedures selected depend on the auditor's
judgment, including the assessment of the risks of material misstatement of the financial
statements, whether due to fraud or error. In making those risk assessments, the
auditor considers internal control relevant to the company’s preparation and fair
presentation of the financial statements in order to design audit procedures that are
appropriate in the circumstances. An audit also includes evaluating the appropriateness
of accounting policies used and the reasonableness of the accounting estimates made by
management, as well as evaluating the overall presentation of the financial statements.

We believe that the audit evidence we have obtalned is sufficient and appropriate to
provide a basis for our audit opinion.

Opinion

In our opinion and to the best of our information and according to the explanations given
ta us, the financial statements give the information required by the Act in the manner sa
reguired and give a true and fair view in conformity with the accounting principles
generally accepted in India:

a) In the case of the Balance Sheet, of the state of affairs of the Company as at
March 31, 2014;
(contd...2)
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b) In the case of the Statement of Profit and Loss, of the Loss for the year ended on
that date; and

c) In the case of the Cash Flow Statement, of the cash flows for the year ended on
that date.

Report on Other Legal and Regulatory Requirements

1. As required by the Companies (Auditor’s Report) Order, 2003 (“"the Order”)
issued by the Central Government of India in terms of Sub-section (4A) of Section
227 of the Act, we give in the Annexure a statement on the matters specified in
paragraphs 4 and 5 of the Order.

2. As required by section 227(3) of the Act, we report that :

a) We hawve obtained all the information and explanations, which to the best of
pur knowledge and belief were necessary for the purposes of our audit;

b) In our opinion, proper books of account as required by law have been kept by
the Company, so far as appears from our examination of those books;

c) The Balance Sheet, Statement of Profit and Loss and Cash Flow Statement
dealt with by this report are in agreement with the books of account;

d) In our opinion the Balance Sheet, Statement of Profit and Loss and Cash Flow
Statement comply with the Accounting Standards referred to in Sub-section
{3C) of Section 211 of the Companles Act, 1956;

e) On the basis of written representations received from the directors as on
March 31, 2014, and taken on record by the Board of Directors, none of the
directors Is disqualified as on 31st March, 2014, from being appointed as a
director in terms of clause (g) of sub-section (1) of Section 274 of the
Companies Act 1956.

For and on behalf of .
KARNAVAT & CO.
Chartered Accountants
Firm Regn No. 104863W

i

192, Dr. D. N. Road (Viral Joshl)
Mumbai - 400001 : Partner
Dated: May 09, 2014 ’-“r-;-?‘-},gf/ Membership No. 137686
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Annexure to the Independent Auditors’ Report

As required by the Companies (Auditor's Report) Order, 2003 issued by the Central
Government of India in terms of Section 227 (4A) of the Companies Act 1956, and on
the basis of such checks as we considered appropriate, we further report that:-

(1) The Company does not have fixed assets. Hence, In our opinion the provisions of
paragraphs 4(i)(a) to 4(i)(c) of the aforesaid Order are not applicable to the
Company.

(i) (a) As per the information and explanation given to us by the management,
the inventories of the Company mainly consists of Shares & Securities
maintained in electronic (dematerialization) mode and hence no physical
verification of inventories of the Company is required. In our opinion,
sub-clause (il}(a) and (ii)(b) of Paragraph 4 of the Order are not applicable
to the Company,

(b) On the basis of our examination of the records of inventory, we are of the
opinian that the Company Is maintaining proper records of inventory. Mo
discrepancies have been noticed on verification between the stocks as per
dematerialization mode and the book records,

(iif) (a2-d) According to the information and explanation given to us by the management
the Company has not granted any lcans, secured or unsecured to
Companies, firms or other parties covered in the register maintained under
section 301 of the Companies Act, 1956 and hence provisions of paragraphs
4(iii)(b) to 4(lii)(d) of the aforesaid Order are not applicable to the Company.

(e-g) The Company has not taken unsecured loan and advances in the nature of
loan from a Helding Company covered in the register maintained under
section 301 of the Companies Act, 1956. and hence provisions of paragraphs
4(Hii)(f) to 4(iii)(g) of the aforesaid Order are not applicable to the Company

{iv)  According to the information and explanations given to us by the management,
the Company does not have any fixed assets, inventary and there is no sale of
goods and services during the year hence, in our opinion the provision of
paragraph 4(iv) of the aforesaid Order are not applicable to the Company.

(v) Based on the audit procedures applied by us and according to the information and
explanations provided by the management, we are of the opinion that there were
no particulars of contracts or arrangements that need to be entered into the
register maintained under section 301 of the Companies Act, 1956. Accordingly,
the provision of paragraph (v)(b) of the aforesaid Order are not applicable to the
Company.

(vi)  In our opinion and according to the information and explanations given to us, the
Company has not accepted deposits from the public to which provisions of
Sections 58 A and 58 AA or any other relevant provisions of the Companies Act,
1956 and the Companies (Acceptance of Deposits) Rules, 1975 are applicable.

(vii) In our opinion, the Company has an adeguate internal audit system
commensurate with the size and nature of its business.

(cont..2}
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(vili)

(ix)

(%)

(xi)

(xil)

(xiii)

(xiv)

(xv)

(xvi)

'.2.‘

According to the information and explanations given to us by the management,
the Central Government has not prescribed for the maintenance of cost records
under Section 209(1) (d) of The Companies Act, 1956 and in our opinion the
provision of paragraph (viil) of the aforesaid Order are not applicable to the
Company.

(a)  According to the records of the Company, the Company Is regular in
depositing with appropriate authaorities undisputed statutory dues Including
provident fund, Investor education protection fund, employees’ state
insurance, income-tax, sales-tax, service tax, wealth tax, custom duty,
excise-duty, cess and other statutory dues applicable to it.

{b}) According to the Information and explanations given to us, no undisputed
amounts payable in respect of aforesaid dues were outstanding as at 31-
03-2014, for a period of more than six manths from the date they became

payable,

Since the Company has been registered for a period of less than five years, in our
apinion, the provisions of paragraph 4(x) of the aforesaid Order are not applicable
to the Company.

According to the information and explanations given ta us by the management,
the Company has not avalled any loan from Banks and Financial Institutions and
in our opinion the provisions of paragraph 4(xi) of the aforesaid Order are not
applicable to the Company.

Based on our examination of documents and records and according to the
information and explanations given to us by the management, the Company has
not granted loans and advances on the basis of security by way of pledge of
shares, debentures and other securities and in our opinion, the provisions of
paragraph 4(xii) of the aforesaid Order are not applicable to the Company.

In our opinian, the Company is nat a chit fund / nidhi / mutual benefit fund /
society. Therefore, the provisions of any special statute as specified under
paragraph 4(xlii} of the aforesaid Order are not applicable to the Company,

Based on our examination of the records and according to the information and
explanations given to us by the management, the Company has maintained
proper records of the transactions and contracts in respect of dealing or trading in
mutual fund units and other investments and timely entries have been made
therein. The Company has not dealt or traded in shares, securities, and
debentures. All mutual fund units and other investments have been held by the
Company in its own name.

According to the information and explanations given to us by the management,
the Company has not given any guarantee for loans taken by others from bank or
financial institutions and accordingly, provision of paragraph 4(xv) of the
aforesaid Order are not applicable to the Company.

According to the infarmation and explanations given to us by the management,
no term loan has not been raised during the year and accordingly, provision of
paragraph 4{xvi) of the aforesaid Order are not applicable to the Company.

{cont..3)
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(xvil) According to the cash flow statement on the Balance Sheet date, and according to
the information and explanations given to us by the management and on an
overall examination of the Balance sheet of the Company, we are of the opinion
that no funds raised on short term basis have, prima-facie, been used for long
term investments.

(xvill) The Company has not made any preferential allotment of shares to parties and
Companies covered in the register maintained under section 301 of The
Companies Act, 1956 and therefore, paragraph 4 (xviil) of the aforesaid Order are
not applicable to the Company,

{xix) During the period covered by our audit report, the Company has not Issued
debentures and therefore, paragraph 4 (xix) of the aforesaid Order are not
applicable to the Company.

(xx) According to the infarmation and explanations given to us by the management,
during the period covered by our audit report, the Company has not raised money
by way of public issues and therefare, paragraph 4(xx) of the aforesaid Order are
not applicable to the Company.

(xxi) Based upon the audit procedures performed by us and according to the
information and explanations given to us by the management, no material fraud
on or by the Company has been noticed or reported during the year.

For and on behalf of
KARNAVAT & CO.
Chartered Accountants
Firm Regn No. 104863W

Sz
NS
P
192, Dr. D. N. Road (Viral Joshi)
Mumbai - 400001 Partner

Dated: May 09, 2014 Membership No. 137686




CAPRI GLOBAL FINANCE PRIVATE LIMITED

(Formerly known as Money Matters Capital Private Limited)

BALANCE SHEET AS AT 315T MARCH. 2014

As at As at
MNotes 31-03-2014 31-03-2013
Rs. Rs.
1 EQUITY AND LIABILITIES
1 Shargholders’ Fund
Share Cagital 2 25,000,000 25,000,000
Reserves and Surplus 3 3,875,377 3,895,678
28,875,377 28,855,678
2 Current Liabilities
Other Current Liabilities & 14,044 14,045
14,044 14,045
Total 18,889,421 28,909,723
1 ASSETS
1L Mon Current Assots
Deferred Tax Assets (Net) 5 43,562 36,183
Long Term Loans and Advances 6 128,032 128,032
171,594 164,215
2 Current Assets
[nventories 7 28,671,440 28,725,513
Cash and Bank Balances B 46,387 19,994
28,717,827 28,745,508
Total 28,889,421 28,909,723

Significant Accounting Policies

1

The accompanying notes are an integral part of the Financal Statements

As per our report of even date attached
For and on behalf of

KARNAVAT & CO.

Chartered Accountants

Firm Regn, Ng. 104863W
-
L
W=
[Wira! Joshi) : —
Partner
Membership No. 137686
Place: Mumbal

Date: 09-May-2014

For and on behalf of the Board of Directors

oy

o )
GL_:‘ s TN

{Rajesh Sharma)
Director

{Ashok Agarwal)
Director

Place: Mumbal
Date: 09-May-2014




CAPRI GLOBAL FINANCE PRIVATE LIMITED
{Formerly known as Money Matters Capital Private Limited)

STATEMENT OF PROFIT & LOSS FOR THE YEAR ENDED 315T MARCH, 2014

Notes Year Ended
31-03-2014 31-03-2013
Rs, Rs.
1 INCOME
Revenue frem Operations 9 20,927 513
Other Income 10 - 1,664,481
Total Revenue 20,927 1,864,594
11 EXPENSES
Other Expenses 11 44 807 32,432
Total Expenses 44,807 32,432
III Profit before Tax (23,B80) 1,832,562
Less: Tax Expenses
Current Tax - 536,000
Deferred Tax (7,379) 29,976
Earlier years adjustments 3,800 272
{3,579) 566,248
v Profit/ Loss for the year (20,301) 1,266,314
Earnings per Equity Share {Nominal Value of share Rs. 10/- each)
Basic 14 {D.01) 0.51
Diluted 14 (0.01) 0.51

Significant Accounting Policies
The accompanying notes are an integral part of the Financial

As per our report of even date attached
For and on behalf of

KARNAVAT & CO.

Chartered Accountants B T
Firm Regn. No. 104863W A& N

Nl |
A .
(viral Joshi) |
Partner b ST
Membership No. 137686 TR
Place: Mumbai

Date; 09-May-2014

1

For and an behalf of the Board of
Directors

LY
—_— \_ SNt

(Rajesh Sharma)
Director

Place: Mumbai
Date: 09-May-2014

(Ashok Agarwal)
Director




CAPRI GLOBAL FINANCE PRIVATE LIMITED

(Formerly known as Money Matters Capital Private Limited)

CASH FLOW STATEMENT FOR THE YEAR ENDED 31-MARCH-2014

Particular

A. CASH FLOW FROM OPERATING ACTIVITIES
Net profit before tax B extraordinary items
Adjustment for:

Preliminary Expenditure written off

OPERATING PROFIT BEFORE WORKING CAPITAL CHANGES
Adjustment for:

Current Liabilities & Provisions

Trade & Other Receivables

Inventories

CASH GENERATED FROM OPERATIONS

Direct Taxes Faid (Including earlier years)

MNET CASH GENERATED FROM OPERATING EXPENSES

B. CASH FLOW FROM INVESTING ACTIVITIES

C. CASH FLOW FROM FINANCING ACTIVITIES
Short Term Borrowings

Preliminary Expenditure Incurred

NET CASH USED IN FINANCING ACTIVITIES

Met increase/(decrease) in Cash and Cash Equivalents

Cash and Cash Equivalents [Opening Balance)
Cash and Cash Equivalents (Closing Balance)

Note:-

Year ended
31-Mar-14 31-Mar-13
Rs. Rs.
(23,880} 1,832,562
{23,880) 1,832,562
(1) s
- 1,219,420
54,073 (28,725,513)
30,193 (25,673,531)
{3,800) [684,605)
(A) 26,393 (26,358,136)
(8) = -
= (150,000)
(<) - (150,000
(A+B+C) 26,393 (26,508,136)
19,994 26,528,130
46,387 19,994

1. Cash and cash Equivalents at the end of the year consists of Cash in hand and Balance with banks and are net of

short term leans and advances from Banks as follows:-

Particulars
Cash in Hand
Balance in Current Account with Schedule Bank

2, Figures in bracket denotes cash outflow.

As per our report of even date attached
For and on behalf of

As At As At
31-Mar-2014 31-Mar-2013
46,387 19,994
46,387 19,994

For and on behalf of the Board of Directors

KARNAVAT & CO.
Chartered Accountants A7 g D 2 £ ; —\’
Firm Regn. No. 104863 W Fatr™ TEp ( e AR Yy
. | EPe e, -—'-7' N AN ALY
,.g" -@’F ' [ | MUMEN | wl) {Rajesh Sharma) {(Ashok Agarwal)
ﬁ“‘/ e / Director Director

{Viral Joshi) p-
Partner

Membership No. 137686

Place: Mumbai

Date; 09-May-2014

Place: Mumbai

Date: 09-May-2014




CAPRI GLOBAL FIMANCE PRIVATE LIMITED
(Formerly known as Money Matters Capital Private Limited)

Hotes to Financial Statements for the year ended 31st March, 2014

1.2

L3

1.4

1.6

Significant Accounting Paolicies

Basis of preparation

The financial statements of the company have been prepared in accordance with generally accepted accounting principles
in India {Indian GAAP), The company has prepared these financial statements to comply in all material respects with the
accounting standards notified under the Companigs (Actownifing Standards) Awe, 2006, {as amended) and the relevant
provisions of the Companies Act, 1956, The fnarcial statements have boen prépansd on an accrual basis and under the
histarical cost convention,

The accounting palicies adopted in the preparation of financial statements are consistent with those of previous year.

Use of Estimates:

The preparaticn of financial statements in conformity with Indan GAAP requires the management to make judgments,
estimates and assumptions that affect the reported amounts of revenue, expenses, Bssets and liabilities and the
disclosure of conbingent llablities, at the end of the reporting period. Althcugh these estimates are based on the
management's best knowledpe of current events and actions, uncertainty about these assumptions and estimates could
resutt in the outcomes reguiring a material adustment to the casrying amounts of assets or Habilithes in future periods.,

Revenue Recognition
Revenue s recognized to the extent that it is probable that the economic benefits will flow to the company and the
revenue can be rellably measured, The following specific recognition critena are met before revenue is recogniped:

a) Sale of Traded Goods
Revenue from sale of traded poods s recognized when all the significant risks and rewards of ownership of the traded
goods have been passed bo the buyer.

b} Interest
Interest income is recognized on a time proportion basis taking into account the amount outstanding and the applicable
Interest rate. Interest income 5 incuded under the head "Revenue from Operations” in the Statament of Profit and Loss.

€) Dividend
Dividend income is recognized when the company's right to receive dividend is established by the reporting date.

Inventories

Tha securities acquired with the ntention of raging are considered as stock-in-trade and disclosed as current assets. The
securities held s stock-in-trade under current assets are valued at lower of cost or market value. In case of units of
mutusl fund, net esset value of units declared by the mutual funds is consdered a5 market walue.

Cash and Cash Equivalents
Cash and Cash Equivalents for the purposes of cash flow statement comprise cash at bank, cash in hand and short term
investments with an original maturity of three manths ar less.

Investments:

Investments, which are readily reglizable and intended to the heid for not more than one year from the date on which
such Investments are made, are classifieg as current investments. All other investments are classified as long term
investments.

Current investments are camried in the financial statements at lower of cost and fair value determined on an individual
investment basis. Long Term Invesiments are carmied at cost. However, provision for gimmution in value 5 made to
recognize a gecline ather than temporary in the value of the investments.

In accordance with the Revised Schedule VI to the Companies Act, 1956, the portion of the Long Term Investments
classified above, and expedied to be realised within 12 months of the reporting date, have been classified as current
Investments.

On disposal of an investment, the differance between &5 cammying amount and net disposal proceeds is charged or credited
to the statement of profit and loss.




1.7

1.8

1.9

1.10

Earnings Per Share

Basic earnings per share are calculated by dividing the net profit oc loss for the pericd attributadle to equity shareholders
(after deducting preference dividends and attributable taves) by the weighted average number of equity shares
outstanding during the period. Partly pald equity shares are treated a5 fraction of an eguity share to the extent that they
are entitled to participate in dividends relative to a fully paid equity share duning the reporting period. The Weighted
average number aof eguity shares outstanding during the pericd is adjusted for events such as bonus issue, bonus
element in a rights issue, share spllit, and reverse share spiit (consolidation of shares) that have changed the number of
equity shares outstanding, without a cormesponding change in resources.

For the purpose of calculating diuted earnings per share, the net profit or loss for the peried attributable to eguity
sharehalders and the weighted average number af shares outstanding during the period are adjusted for the effects of all
dilutive potential equity shares

Income Taxes

Current Taxes

Provision for current income-tax is recognized in atcorcance with the provisions of Indian Income- tax Act, 1961 and is
made annually based on the tax kabilty after taking credit for tax allowances and exemptions.

Deferred Taxes

Deferred tax assets and Habillies are recognized for the future tas consequences attributable to timing differences that
result between the profits offered for income taxes and the profits as per the financial statements. Deferred [ax assets
and liabilities are maasureg using the tax rates ang the tax laws that have been enacted or substantially enacted at the
batance shest date. Deferred tax Assets ane recognized anly o the extent there is reasonatle certainty that the assets
can be realized In the future. Deferred Tax Assets are reviewed as 3t each Balance Sheet cate.

Provisions

A provision is recognized when the company has a present oblgation as a result of past event, It is probable that an
outflow of resources embodying economic benefits will be reguired to settie the obligation and a reliadle estimate can be
made of the amount of the abligation. Provisions are not discounted 1o their present value and are determined based on
the best estimate reguired Lo settie the obligation at the regarting date. These estimates are reviewesd at each reporting
date and adjusted to reflect the current Gest estimates.

Where the company expects some or all of a provision o be reimbursed, the reimbursement |s recognized as a separate
assat but only when the reimbursement s virtually certain. The expense relating to any prowision is presented in the
statement of profit and loss net of any reimbursement.

Contingent Liabilities

A contingent liablity 5 a possible obligaton that arse from past events whose existence will be confirmed by the
CCCUrence or non ocourmence of gne or more uncertaln future events beyand the control of the company or 2 present
chiigatian that is not recognized because i is not probable that an outfiow of resources will be required to settle the
pbiigatian. A contingent labilty also arises In extreméely rare cases where there is a kability that cannot be recognired
because it cannot be measured reliably. The company coes not recognize 2 contingent liabiiity but discloses its existence
in the financial scatements.




CAPRI GLOBAL FINANCE PRIVATE LIMITED
{Formerly known as Money Matters Capital Private Limited )
Notes to Financial Statements for the year ended 31st March, 2014

31-03-2014 31-03-2013

As. Rs.
2. Share Capital
Authorized Shares
50,00,000 {31 March 2013: 50,00,000) Equity Shares of Rs.10 sach 50.000.000 50,000,000

50,000,000 50,000,000

Issued, Subscribed and fully paid up Shares
25,00,000 (31 March 2013: 25,00,000) Equity Shares of R4.10 each 25,000,000 25,000,000

25,000,000 25,000,000

3. Reserve and Surplus

Surplus in the statement of profit and loss

Balance as per the last financial statements 3,895,678 2,629,363
Profit for the periad (20,301) 1,266,314
Net surplus in the statement of profit and loss 3,875,377 3,895,678
Total Reserves and Surplus 3,875,377 3,895,678

4, Other Current Liabilities:

Other payables
Audit Fees Payable 14,044 14,045
14,044 14,045
5. Deferred Tax Assots [Net)
[Disciosure as per AS-22 = Accounting for Taxes on [ncoma™)
Deferred Tax Asset
Timing Difference on account of:
Prefiminary Expenses 6,207 36,183
Carry Forward of Busingss Losses 37,355 =
Total (&) 43,562 36,183
Deferred Tax Liability - -
Total (B) - -
Net Deferred Tax Asset (A-B) 43,562 36,183
Total 43,562 36,183
6. Long Term Loans and Advances
come Tax Deposits (et of provision for taxation ) 128,032 128,032
128,032 128,032
Note! Income Tax Deposits [Net of provisions) comprises of :
Income Tax Deposits 1,234,032 1,234,032
Less @ Prowision for Tncome Tax 1,106,000 1,126,000
128,032 128,032
7. Inventories
(Valued at cost or Market Value whichever is lower)
Mutual Fund Units
13673.125 (31 March 2043 : 1385597443 § of LIC Noumura Liquid Fund Growth 28,346,440 28,725,513
1871.931 (31 March 2013 : Nl ) of ICICI Pry Money Market Fund Direct [G) 325,000 ¥

BE. Cash and Bank Balances

Cash and Cash egquivalents
Cash on hand -
Balance with banks:
In Current Accounts 45,387 19,994
46,387 19,994




CAPRI GLOBAL FINANCE PRIVATE LIMITED

{(Formerly known as Money Matters Capital Private Limited)
MNotes to Financial Statements for the year ended 31st March, 2014

10.

11.

Revenue from Operations

Income from Trading in Mutual Funds
Sale of Mutual Funds

Less: Purchases
Less: Changes in Inventory

Other Income
Interest on Bank Deposits

Other Expenses

Bank charges

Office Expenses

Legal & Professional Fees

ROC Charges

Payment to auditor {Refer details below)

Payment to Auditor
As Auditor
Audit Fees
Reimbursement of Service Tax

Year Ended
31-03-2014 31-03-2013
400,000 325,000
325,000 29,050,000

54,073 28,725,513)
F

- 1,864,481

- 1,864 481
1,246 2,526
14,233 3,774
9,056 10,056
6,228 2,031
14,044 14,045
44,807 33,432
12,500 12,500
1,544 1,545

13,044 13,045




CAPRI GLOBAL FIMANCE PRIVATE LIMITED
[Formerly known as Money Matters Capital Private Limited)

Notes to Financial Statemants for the year ended I1st March, 2014

12. Seament Information [AS - 17)
The Company is engaged in the business Tradimg of Mutual Funds and Other Secunties which is the only reportable business segment in
the conlext of Accounting Standerd 17 “Segment Reporting®, and hence is considersd to constitute & @ngle gnmany segment
Thersfore, Segrment Information as required by Accounting Standasd - 17 “Segment Reporting” is nat applicable

13. Related Party Disclosures [AS - 18)

Namae of related parties and related party relationship:
a7 Related parties where cortrol eaisis

Capr Global Capital Limited Halging Company
b} Key Manasgament Personne
Rajesh Sharma Director
hitin Pardey Director (Upta B-lan-2014)
Antok Agarwal Director (From G-lan-2014)
¢} Fellow Subsidiary Companies

Cagri Global Securities Private Limited

Capr Global Distribution Company Private Limited
Capri Ghobal Investment Advisors Private Limited
Capri Ghobal Research Frivate Limited

Capri Global Rescurces Privare Limited

d) Related parties with whom bransaction have taken place during ihe paar
Nature of Transactions Holding Company
2013-14 2013-13
Security Deposit received and repaid - 00
Armount Receved - 175,000
Balance repaid towards Short Term - 125,000
L_Borrowing

Wote | Relsted Partes are a5 disciosed by the management and relled wpon By the auditors.

14. In accordance with Accounting Standard - 20 (AS - J0) Earnings per Share, the computation of sarmings per share is set out below

3ist 014 3ist 13
quity
id up 2,500,000 | 1,500,000
shares at the end of 1he period 2,500,000 3, 500, 000 |
Rat Profit/[Loss) aner tan available for equity
sharehoiders. (20,301 ) I.Jﬁﬁﬁu
ngs Per Share (In Hs | 10.01) 51

The Company Soes nob have any equity shares with dilutive potential. Conseguently the basa and diluted eamings pér shame of the
Campany remam the same,

15. Thete is no Conbingent Liabviity as on the Balance Sheet date.

16. Details of dues to Micre and Small Enterprises a8 defined under the MSMED Act, 2006

Based on the (ntimation recelved by the Company, none of the suppliers hawe confirmed to be registered under “The Micro, Small and
Mediym Emterprises Development "MSMED') Act, J006°. Accordingly. mo disclosures relating to amounts unpaid as at the year end
together with interest pakd /payable are required to be fummished.

L7, In the opinion of the Boand, the Current Assets, Loans B Advances are reéalizable in the ordinary course of business st least equal to the
amount al which they are stated in the Balance Sheet. The provison for all onown labilities is adequats and not in excess of the
amount feasonably necessary.

18, a} Figures are rounded off Lo noaris] rupes,

&) Previous year figunes have been regrouped and reclassfied wherever necessary to confirm (0 current year's presentation.

As per gur report of even date attaches
Far and on beha of
KARNAVAT & CO.
Crartered Acrounianis
Firrm Regn. Na, 104883W

&

For and on behalf of the Board of Directors

'? j" j'\.r' 'rff;f-"w.i'N ﬂ

(Wiral Josni) (Rajesh Snarma) (Ashak Agaresl )
Partner Director Director
Membership Mo, 137686

Place: Mumbal Place! Mumnibai

Date; 09-May 2014 Date: D9-HMay-2014
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INDEPENDENT AUDITORS® REPORT

TO THE MEMBERS OF
CAPRI GLOBAL DISTRIBUTION COMPANY PRIVATE LIMITED
(Formerly known as Money Matters Distribution Company Private Limited)

Repart on the Financial Statements

We have audited the accompanying financial statements of CAPRI GLOBAL
DISTRIBUTION COMPANY PRIVATE LIMITED (formerly known as Money Matters
Distribution Company Private Limited) (“the Company”), which comprise the Balance
Sheet as at March 31, 2014, and the Statement of Profit and Loss and Cash Flow
Statement for the year then ended, and a summary of significant accounting policies and
other explanatory information.

Management’s Responsibility for the Financial Statements

Management is responsible for the preparation of these financial statements that gives a
true and fair view of the financial position, financial performance and cash flows of the
Company In accordance with the Accounting Standards referred to in sub-section (3C) of
section 211 of the Companies Act, 1956 (“the Act”) read with General Circular 8/2014
dated 24'™ April, 2014 issued by Ministry of Corporate Affairs. This responsibility includes
the design, implementation and maintenance of internal control relevant to the
preparation and presentation of the financial statements that give a true and fair view
and are free from material misstatement, whether due to fraud or error.

Auditor’s Responsibility

Our responsibility is to express an opinion on these financial statements based on our
audit. We conducted our audit in accordance with the Standards on Auditing issued by
the Institute of Chartered Accountants of India. These standards require that we comply
with ethical requirements and plan and perform the audit to obtain reasonable assurance
about whether the financial statements are free from material misstatement.

An audit involves performing procedures to obtain audit evidence about the amounts and
disclosures in the financial statements, The procedures selected depend on the auditor’s
judgment, including the assessment of the risks of material misstatement of the financial
statements, whether due to fraud or error. In making those risk assessments, the
auditor considers internal control relevant to the company's preparation and fair
presentation of the financial statements in order to design audit procedures that are
appropriate in the circumstances. An audit also includes evaluating the appropriateness
of accounting policies used and the reasonableness of the accounting estimates made by
management, as well as evaluating the overall presentation of the financial statements.

We believe that the audit evidence we have obtained Is sufficlent and appropriate to
provide a basis for our audit opinion.

Opinion

In our opinion and to the best of our information and according to the explanations given
to us, the financial statements give the information required by the Act in the manner so
required and give a true and fair view in conformity with the accounting principles
generally accepted in India:

a) In the case of the Balance Sheet, of the state of affairs of the Company as at
March 31, 2014,
{cont...2)
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b) In the case of the Statement of Profit and Loss, of the Profit for the year ended
on that date; and

c) In the case of the Cash Flow Statement, of the cash flows for the year ended on
that date,

Report on Other Legal and Regulatory Requirements

1. As required by the Companies (Auditor’s Report) Order, 2003 ("the Order”)
issued by the Central Government of India in terms of Sub-section (4A) of Section
227 of the Act, we give in the Annexure a statement on the matters specified in
paragraphs 4 and 5 of the Order,

2. As required by section 227(3) of the Act, we report that :

a) We have obtained all the information and explanations, which to the best of
our knowledge and belief were necessary for the purposes of our audit:

b) In our opinion, proper books of account as required by law have been kept by
the Company, so far as appears from our examination of those books;

c) The Balance Sheet, Statement of Profit and Loss and Cash Flow Statement
dealt with by this report are in agreement with the books of account;

d) In our opinion the Balance Sheet, Statement of Profit and Loss and Cash Flow
Statement comply with the Accounting Standards referred to in Sub-section
(3C) of Section 211 of the Companies Act, 1956;

e} On the basis of written representations received from the directors as on
March 31, 2014, and taken on record by the Board of Directors, none of the
directors is disqualified as on 31st March, 2014, from being appointed as a
director in terms of clause (g) of sub-section (1) of Section 274 of the
Companies Act 1956,

Far and on behalf of
KARNAVAT & CO.
Chartered Accountants
Firm Regn No. 104863W

3 Y. .~
Q:.“’FN AT l.:{. r@ﬁ
B <&F
192, Dr. D. N. Road \; | MUMBA! ) ) (viral Joshi)
Mumbai - 400001 BN _ S Partner
Dated: May 09, 2014 k’::éﬂ__af, Membership No. 137686
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Annexure to the Independent Auditors’ Report

As required by the Companies (Auditor's Report) Order, 2003 issued by the Central
Government of India in terms of Section 227 (4A) of the Companies Act 1956, and on
the basis of such checks as we considered appropriate, we further report that:-

(i) The Company does not have fixed assets, Hence, in our opinion the pravisions of
paragraphs 4(i)(a) to 4{l)(c) of the aforesaid Order are not applicable to the
Campany.

(i (a) As per the information and explanation given to us by the management,
the inventories of the Company mainly consists of Shares & Securities
maintained In electronic (dematerialization) mode and hence no physical
verification of inventories of the Company is required. In our opinion,
sub-clause (li)(a) and (ii)(b) of Paragraph 4 of the Order are not applicable
to the Company.

(b) On the basis of our examination of the records of Inventory, we are of the
opinion that the Company is maintaining proper records of inventory. No
discrepancies have been noticed on verification between the stocks as per
dematerialization mode and the book records.

(i) (a-d) The Company has not granted any loans, secured or unsecured to
Companies, firms or ather parties covered In the register maintained under
section 301 of the Companies Act, 1956 and hence provisions of
paragraphs 4(iii)(b) to 4(iii)(d) of the aforesaid Order are not applicable to
the Company.

(e-g) The Company has not taken unsecured loan and advances in the nature of
loan from a Holding Company covered in the register maintained under
section 301 of the Companies Act, 1956. and hence provisions of
paragraphs 4(iii}(f) to 4(iii)(g) of the aforesaid Order are not applicable to
the Company

{iv) According to the information and explanations given to us by the management,
the Company does not have any fixed assets, inventory and there is no sale of
goods and services during the year hence, in our opinion the provision of
paragraph 4{iv) of the aforesaid Order are nat applicable to the Company.

{v) Based on the aud/t procedures applied by us and according to the information and
explanations provided by the management, we are of the opinion that there were
no particulars of contracts or arrangements that need to be entered into the
register maintained under section 301 of the Companies Act, 1956. Accordingly,
the provision of paragraph (v){b) of the aforesaid Order are not applicable to the
Company.

{vi)  In our opinion and according to the information and explanations given to us, the
Company has not accepted deposits from the public to which provisions of
Sections S8 A and 58 AA or any other relevant provisions of the Companies Act,
1956 and the Companies (Acceptance of Deposits) Rules, 1975 are applicable.

{cont..2)
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(wiii)

(ix)

(x)

(xi)

(xil)

{xiil)

(xiv)

(xv)
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In our opinion, the Company has an adeguate internal

commensurate with the size and nature of its business.

audit system

According to the Information and explanations given to us by the management,
the Central Government has not prescribed for the maintenance of cost records
under Section 209(1)(d) of The Companies Act, 1956 and in our opinion the
provision of paragraph (viil) of the aforesaid Order are not applicable to the
Company.

(a) According to the records of the Company, the Company is regular in
depositing with appropriate authorities undisputed statutory dues including
provident fund, investor education protection fund, employees’ state
insurance, Income-tax, sales-tax, service tax, wealth tax, custom duty,
excise-duty, cess and cther statutory dues applicable to it.

{b) According to the information and explanations given to us, no undisputed
amounts payable in respect of aforesald dues were outstanding as at 31-03-
2014, for a period of more than six months from the date they became
payable.

The Company does not have accumulated losses at the end of the financial year
and the Company has not incurred any cash losses during the current financial
year as well as in the immediately preceding financial year.

According to the information and explanations given to us by the management,
the Company has not availed any loan from Banks and Financial Institutions and
in our opinion, the provision of paragraph 4(xi) of the aforesaid Order are not
applicable to the Coampany.

Based on our examination of documents and records and according to the
information and explanations given to us by the management, the Company has
not granted loans and advances on the basis of security by way of pledge of
shares, debentures and other securities and in our opinion, the provisions of
paragraph 4(xil) of the aforesaid Order are not applicable to the Company.

In our opinion, the Company is not a chit fund / nidhi / mutual benefit fund /
society. Therefore, the provisions of any special statute as specified under
paragraph 4(xili) of the aforesaid Order are not applicable to the Company.

Based on our examination of the records and according to the Information and
explanations given to us by the management, the Company has maintained
proper records of the transactions and contracts in respect of dealing or trading in
mutual fund units and other Investments and timely entries have been made
therein. The Company has not dealt or traded in shares, securities, and
debentures. All mutual fund units and other investments have been held by the
Company In its own name.

According to the information and explanations given to us by the management,
the Company has not given any guarantee for loans taken by others from bank or
financial institutions and accordingly, provision of paragraph 4(xv) of the
aforesaid Order are not applicable to the Company.

— (cont..3)
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{xvi) According to the information and explanations given to us by the management,
no term loan has not been raised during the year and accordingly, provision of
paragraph 4(xvi) of the aforesaid Order are not applicable to the Company.

(xvii) According to the cash flow statement on the Balance Sheet date, and according to
the information and explanations given to us by the management and on an
overall examination of the Balance sheet of the Company, we are of the opinion
that no funds raised on short term basis have, prima-facie, been used for long
term investments,

{xviil} The Company has not made any preferential allotment of shares to parties and
Companies covered in the register maintained under section 301 of The
Companies Act, 1956 and therefore, paragraph 4 (xviil) of the aforesald Order are
not applicable to the Company.

(xix) During the period covered by our audit report, the Company has not issued
debentures and therefore, paragraph 4 (xix) of the aforesaid Order are not
applicable to the Company.

(xx) According to the information and explanations given to us by the management,
during the period covered by our audit report, the Company has not raised money
by way of public Issues and therefore, paragraph 4(xx) of the aforesaid Order are
not applicable to the Company.

(xxi) Based upon the audit procedures performed by us and according to the
information and explanations given to us by the management, no material fraud
on or by the Company has been noticed or reported during the year.

For and on behalf of
KARMNAVAT & CO.
Chartered Accountants
Firm Regn. No. 104863W

S
S
B

192, Dr. D. N. Road (Viral Joshi)
Mumbai - 400001 Partner

Dated: May 09, 2014 Membership No. 137686




CAPRI GLOBAL DISTRIBUTION COMPANY PRIVATE LIMITED
(Formerly known as Money Matters Distribution Company Private Limited)
BALANCE SHEET AS AT 31st MARCH. 2014

As at As at
Notes 31-03-2014 31-03-2013
Rs. Rs.
1 EQUITY AND LIABILITIES
1 Shargholders’ Fund
Share Capital 2 50,000,000 50,000,000
Reserves and Surplus 3 12,243,094 7,807,145
62,243,094 57,807,145
2 Non-Current Liabilities
Long Term Provisions 4 117,114 222,692
3 Qurrent Liabilities
Other Current Liabilities 5 14,045 14,045
Total 62,374,253 58,043,882
1 ASSETS
1 Mon Current Assets
Mon Current Investments ] 62,105,240
62,105,240
2 Current Assets
Inventories 7 217,546 57,981,318
Cash and Bank Balances 8 51,467 62,568
269,012 SB8.043.882
Total 62,374,253 58,043,882
Significant Accounting Policies 1

The accompanying notes are an integral part of the Financial Statements

As per our report of even date attached For and on behalf of the Board of Directors

For and on behalf of

Date: 09-May-2014

Date: D9-May-2014

KARNAVAT & CO, : 3

Chartered Accountants IAT o M_‘_(f /'7

Firm Regn. No. 104863W Har™ ety — . R R
';“/"&Pi:‘-f & | wartidma t"-';':I':' L IRy r""'ﬁ{-ﬂ

,(ﬁa.(/__./ ik | LTRSS (Rajesh Sharma) (Ashok Agarwal)

|wiral Joshi] Cirector Director

Partrer 3 ’

Membership No, 137636 g

Pace: Mumbai Plage: Mumbai




CAPRI GLOBAL DISTRIBUTION COMPANY PRIVATE LIMITED

Notes Yeaar Ended
31-03-2014 31-03-2013
Rs Rs.
1 INCOME
Revenue from Operations 9 5,735,865 5,544 BO4
Other [ncome 10 510,000 =
Total Revenue 6,245,865 5.544 804
11 EXPENSES
Other Expenses 11 a6, 187 31,791
Total Expenses &6, 187 31,791
111 Profit befare Tax 6,199,677 5,513,013
Less: Tax Expanses
Currert Tax 1,845,000 1,668,000
Deferred Tax - 62,506
Income Tax Ad|ustments [B1,272) -
1,763,728 1,750,906
v Profit for the period 4,435,549 3,762,107
v Earnings per Equity Share (Nominal Value of share Rs. 10 each)
Basic 14 0.89 0.75
Dilutea 14 0.83 0.75

Significant Accounting Policies

1

The atcompanying notes are an integral part of the Financial

As per our repon of even date attached

For and on behalf ol
HARNAVAT & CO.
Chartered Accountants

Eitm Regn. Mo, L4SETW
. - | |(
’ ) |'IL:'-{| hiu : ] lu*-"-iF
= § o=
{Viral Jasni) b i_-.:\ '\.';-“:f"'
Partne o J.ﬂr_f':}??‘ o

Membership No. 13TGEE
Place: Mumbse
Cate; D5-May-2014

For and on behalf of the Board of Directars

~ i ‘f-\l
A m"‘l' e PN

{Rajesh Sharmal (Ashak Agarwal)
Director Direcior

Place: Mumbai
Date: OF-Muy-1014




CAPRI GLOBAL DISTRIBUTION COMPANY PRIVATE LIMITED
(Formerly known as Money Matters Distribution Company Private Limited)
CASH FLOW STATEMENT FOR THE YEAR ENDED 31-MARCH-2014

For the Year Ended

Particular 31-03-12014 31-03-2013
- Rs. Rs.

A. CASH FLOW FROM OPERATING ACTIVITLES

Net profit before tax & extraordinary tems 5,199,677 3,513,013
OPERATING PROFIT BEFORE WORKING CAPITAL CHANGES 6,199,677 5,513,013
Adwstments for:

Inventories 57,763,769 (3,969, 804}
Trade & Other Payvables {1} {1}
CASH GENERATED FROM OPERATIONS 63,963,445 1,543,207
Direct Taxes Pald (Including sarlier years) {1,869 306) {1,529, 308)
MET CASH USED IN OPERATING ACTIVITIES (A) 62,004,139 13,8599
B. CASH FLOW FROM INVESTING ACTIVITIES

Increasef{Decrease) in investments (62,105,240) -
MET CASH GENMERATED FROM INVESTING ACTIVITIES (B) {62,105,240) =

C. CASH FLOW FROM FINANCING ACTIVITIES = 2
MET CASH GENERATED FROM FINANCIAL ACTIVITIES {C) - -

Net increase/[decrease’) in Cash and Cash Equivalents (A+B=+C) (11,101} 13,8949
Cash and Cash Equivalents (Opening SBalance) £2,568 48 668
Cash and Cash Equivalents {Closing Balance) 1,467 62,568
Note:-

1, Cash and cash Equivalents at the end of the year consists of Cash in hand and Balance with banks and are net of
short term loans and advances from Banks as follows:-

Particulars 31-03-1014 31-03-2013

Cash in Hand . -
Balance with Bank 51,467 62,568
!.L-HEJ' 62 568

2. Previpus year's figures have been regrouped, rearranged wherever necessary in order to confirm to current year's
figures.

As per gur report of even date attached For and on behalf of the Board of Directors
For and on behalf of
KARNAVAT & CO.
Chartered Accountants
Firm Regn, No, 104B63W

23 X )

.{t._:;. (Rajesh Sharma) (Ashok Agarwal)
(Viral Jashi) \R oy Bl Director Director
Partner N 135~
Membership No, 137686
Place: Mumbai Place: Mumbai

Date: 09-May-2014 Date: 09-May-2014




CAPRI GLOBAL DISTRIBUTION COMPAMNY PRIVATE LIMITED

[Formerly known as Money Matters Distribution Company Private Limited)
Notes to Financlal Statements for the year ended 318t March, 2014

1.
1.1l

1.1

1.3

1.4

1.5

1.5

1.7

Significant Accounting Policies

Basis of preparation

The financial statements of the company have been prepared in accordance with generally accepted accounting
principlas in India {Indian GAAP). The company has prepared these fnancial statements to comply in all material
respets with the accountng standargs notified under the Companies (Accaunting Standerds) Rule, 2006, (as smended)
and the relevant provisions of the Companies Act, 1956. The finencal statemants have Deen pregared on an accrual
bask gnd under the historical cost convention

The accounting policies adopted in the preparation of financial statements ane consstent with those of previous year

Use of Estimates:

The preparaticn of financal statements (n conformity with [ndian GAAP requires the management to maxe judgments,
estimates and assumptions that affect the reported amounts of revenue, expenses, assets and labiipes and the
disclosure of contingent liabikties, at the end of the reporting period. Although these estimates are based on the
management's best knowledge of cument events and actions, uncertainty about these assumptions and esumates could
result in the outcomes requinng a material adjustmant ta the carrying amounts of assets of [abilites in fulum periods.

Revenue Recognition
Apvenue is recognized to the extant that it i probabie that the economic benefits will flow to the company and the
revenue can be reliably measured. The lollowing specific recogrition criteria are met before revenuve is recognized:

a) Sale of Traded Goods
Bevenue from sabe of traded goods is recognized when all the significant risks and rewards of ownership of the traded
goods have been passad to the buyer.

b} Interest
Interest incame s recognized on a time proportion basis takong into account the amount outstanding and the applicable
mterest rate. Intecest income IS included under tha head “Revenue from Operations” in the statemient of profit and loss.

c) Dividends
Dividend noome s recognized whan the company’s right to réceive dividend = #ftablished by the reparting date.

Inventories

The securities acquired with the intention of traging ane conswdened as stock-in-trade and disciosed as curreni assels.
The secunties held as stock-in-trade under coment assats are valued at lower of cost or market vaiue. In case of units of
mutual fund, net asset value of units declared by the mutual funds is considened a5 market value,

Cash and Cash Equivalents

Cash and Cash Equivalents for the purposes of cash Now stabement comprise cash at bank, cash in hand ang short tarm
imtstments with an ofiginal matunty of three months or less.

Investments:

Inwestments, which are readily reabzable and intended t2 the held for nol mone than one yeas from the date on which
such wmvestrnents are made, are classified as current investmaents. Al ather investments are Classified as long term
|nvestments

Current investments are carfied in the hnancial statements at lower of coft and fair vaiue delgrmmed on an individual
|rwestmen) basis. Long Term [nvestments are carmd ab cost. Howewver, provison for diminution in vaiue is made to
recognize a decline pther than temporary in the value of the investmants,

In accordance with the Revised Schedube VI to the Companies Act, 1956, the portion of the Long Term Investments
classified abowve, and expected (o be realised within 13 months of the reporting date, have been classified as curment
investmants.

On disposal of an investment, the differance between it campng amount and net disposal proceeds  charged of
credited to the statement of profit and loss.

Earnings Per Share

Basic aamings per share are calculated by dividing the net profit or loss for the persed attributable to aguity shareholders
[alter deducting preferance dividends and attributable tawes) by the weighted average number of equity shanes
outstanding during the period. Partly paid equity shares are trested as fraction of an equity share to the extent that
they are entitied to partscipate in dividends rélative to 8 lelly paid equity share durng the reporting peripd. The Wasghted
average number of equity shares outstanding during the penod o adjusted for evénts such as bonus Hsue, bonus
element in a rights isswe, shane spilit, and rewerse share split (consolidation of shares) that havwe changed the number of
equity shares putstanding, sithout a corresponding change in resources.

For the purpose of calculating diluted earnings per share, the net profit or loss for the period attributable to equity
sharshclders and the wesghted average number of shares cutstanding during the period ane adjusted for the effects of all
dilutive pobential equity shag
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1.9

Income Taxes

Current Taxes
Prowision for current iINcome-tas i recognized in accordance with the provisians of Indean Income- fax Act, 1961 and is
made annually based on the tax lability after taking credit for tax Allowances and exemptions.

Deferred Taxes

Deferred tax assals and labilties are recognized for the future tax consequences attributable (o bming differences that
resull between the prafits offered for income tawes and the profits as per the financisd statements. Dalermid Lax assets
and liabilities are measured using the tax rates and the t3x ws that have been enacted or substantially enacted at the
Balance sheet date. Deferred tax Astets are recognized only to the extent there is reasonable certainty that the assets
can be realiped In the future. Deferred Tax Assets are reviewed 25 at each Balance Sheet date

Provisians

A provision (8 recognized when the company has a present obligation as 8 result of past event, it & probable that an
outficw of resources embadying ecanamic benelits will be required to settle the gbligation and a refliable estimabe can be
made af the amount of the obligation. Provisions are not discounted bo their present value and are determned based on
the best estimate required to settla the cbligation at the reporting date. These estimates are reviewsd a1 gach reparting
dete and adjusted to reflect the current best estimates,

Where the company expects some or &l al a provision 1o be resmbursed, the resmbursement s recognized &s & separate
asset but anly when the reimbursement = virtually cestain. The expensa reldting 1o any provision is presented |n the
statamient of profit and loss net of any reimbursement.

Contingent Liabilities

A contingent Habdity is a possible cblgaton that anse from past events whose exstence will be confirmed by the
pocurence of non ocoumence of one or more uncertain futune events beyond the control of the company or @ presant
pbligation that is not recogned because it is not probable that an outflow of rescurces wll be required to seltie the
obligation. A contingent kability ais0 arises in extremely rare cases whene there is a lability that cannot be recognized
because it cannot be measured reliably. The company does not recognize 8 comtingent bty but diecloses ity existence
m the finarcial statements,




CAPRI GLOBAL DISTRIBUTION COMPANY PRIVATE LIMITED
(Formerly known as Money Matters Distribution Company Private Limited)

Haotes to Financial Statements for the year ended 31st March, 2014

As AR As At
31-03-2014 31-03-2013
Rs. s,
2. Share Capital
Authorized Shares
50,00.000 (315t March 2013: 50.00.000) Egquity Shares of Rs. 10 each 50,000,000 50,000,000

50,000,000 50,000,000

Issued, Subscribed and fully pald up Shares
50,00,000 (31st March 2013: 50,00,000) Equity Shares of Rs. 10 sach 50,000,000 50,000,000

50,000,000 50,000,000

3. Reserve and Surplus

Surplus in the statement of profit and loss

Balance as per the last financial staterments 7.807,145 4,045,038
Profit for the period 4,435 949 3,762,107
Net Surpius in the statement of profit and loss 12,243 094 1,807,145
Total Reserves and Surplus 12,243,094 7.B07,145

4, Long Term Provisions

Provision for taxation (Met of Deposis) 117,114 122 692
117,114 222,692

Hobe: Proviskon for Taxation {Met of deposits) comprises of

Praviskon for Income Tax 3,533,000 2,702,000
Less ; Income Tax Deposts 3,415,886 2,479,308
117,114 122,692

5. Other Current Liabllities:

Audit Fees Payable 14,044 14,045

6. Mon Current Investments
MNon-trade Investments , Quoted
(valued at cost unless stated otherwise)
Investment in Equity Instruments
85,000 (31 March 2013 : Nil) Equity Shares of Rs. 10/- each fully paid up
of Credit Analysis & Research Limited

62,105,240 -
62,105,240 -
Aggregate amount of guoted Investments 62,105,240 =
Market Value of quoted [nvestments 66,253,250
7. Inventories
(valued at lower of cost and net reaisabla value whichaver Is lower)
Mutual Fund Units
Nil {31 March 2013 : 31,71,034.518 JUnis of [CICT Pru.Bienced Plan B - 55,159,511
1,240.794 (31 March 2013 : 17.579.673) units of ICICT Pru MF Money Market
Fund Direct {G) 217,546 2,821,803
8. Cash and Bank Balances
Cash and Cash eguivalents
Cash on hang - -
Balance with banks:
Irt Current ACCounts 51,467 62,568

51,467 62,568




CAPRI GLOBAL DISTRIBUTION COMPANY PRIVATE LIMITED
(Formerly known as Money Matters Distribution Company Private Limited)

Notes to Financial Statements for the year ended 31st March, 2014

Year Ended
31-03-2014 31-03-2013
Rs. Rs.
9. Revenue from Operations
Income from Trading in Mutual Funds
Sale of Mutual Funds 122,714,702 166,121,170
Less: Purchases 59,215,068 164,546,170

Less: Changes in the [nventory S?E?ﬂ."l 7659 !3 959133'12
- (i ¥ i

10. Other Income
Dividend from Non Current [nvestments 510,000 -
510,000 -

11. Other Expenses

Bank charges 38 2,256
Legal and Frofessional fees 15,372 12,087
Office Expenses 16,733 3,404
Payment to auditor (Refer details below) 14 044 14,044
46,187 31,791
Payment to Auditor
As Auditor
Audit Feaes 12,500 12,500
Reimbursement of Service Tax 1,544 1,544

14,044 14,044




CAPRI GLOBAL DISTRIBUTION COMPANY PRIVATE LIMITED
[Formerly known as Money Matters Distribution Company Private Limited)
Notes to Financial Statements for the year ended 315t March, 2013
12. Segment Infermation (AS - 17)
The Company is angaged in the business of Trading of Mutual Funds and other secunibies which i the only reportabie business segment in the
context of Accounting Standard 17 “Segment Reporting”, and hence is considered to constitute 8 singla primary segment. Therofore, Segmant
Information as reguired by Accounting Standard - | T "Segment Reporting” is ned applicable

13. Helated Party Disclosures (AS - 18)
Hame of related parties and rolated party relationship:
a) Reiated paries whene control exsts
Capni Global Capital Limited Holding Company

o) Key Management Personmel

Rajesh Sharma Directar
Nitin Fandey Director [Upio 8-Jan-2014)
Aghok daymrwal Darectas (From B-Jan-20514}

) Feliow Sutrsidiery Companies
Capn Global Securities Private Limited
Capri Global Irvestment Advisors Private Limited
Capri Ghobal Finance Private Limited
Capri Global Research Private Limted
Capri Global Resources Private Limited

) Refated parties with whom ransaction have taken place duning the year

Mature of Transactions Holdl
2013-14 i 2012-13
L_Segurity Deposil recened and repaid =1 500

Haose | Related Partes are discipsed by the management and relied upon by the puditors,

14, In sccordance with Accownting Standard - 20 |AS - M| Earnings per Share, the computation of @amings Def share & set oul below &

31-03-2014 31-03:2013
5,000,000 5,000,000
€,000,000 5,000,000 |
m
ig% ﬁg h‘ﬂjgg
Bagec Earmingd Par Share (In 85.] 0.8% 075

The Campany does not have sy dilutive potential equaty shares. Consequenty the basic and diluted samnings per share of the Company remain
the same.

15. There 5 na Contngent Listelity 83 on the Balance Shest date

16, Details of dues to Micro and Small Enterprises as defined undar the MEMED Act, 2006
Based on the intimation recehved By the Campany, none of the suppliers have confirmed 10 be registered under “The Micro, Small and Medium
Enterprises Development [MSMEDT) Act, 20067, Accerdingly, no disclosures relating to amounts unpald 85 at the year and together with interesd
pawd fpayabie are requined 1o be furnished,

17, [nthe opinon of the Board, the Current Assets, Loans & Advances are reakrable in the ordinary course of busmess at least equal to the amount
8t which they are stated in the Balance Sheet. The provision for all enown labilities s adequate and nat in excess of the amount reasanably
NECELSArY,

18. &) Figures ara rounded off o nearest rupee

b) Preveous year figures have been regrouped and recisssified wherever necessary to confirm o current yasr's presentation.

As per cur report of even date sftached
For and oo behalf of

KARMAYAT & CO. = 2 For and an behalf of the Baard of Directors
Chartered Accoantants :

Firre Riegn. No. 104863W

\ gf-wm:zew net
[Ragesh Sharma) [Ashok Agarwal)
Director Direcias

Place: Mumibai Pilyce: Mumbal
Date | Or-May- 2014 Cate: 09-May-2014




KARNAVAT & CO. 24 KITAB MAHAL,

CHARTERED ACTOUSTANTS gﬁm m?ﬂ ROAD,
TEL-+31 22 4066 6666 {10 LINES)
EAN -+] 27 4Ddd bl

E-mail ; kamavatmo@igmail com
INDEPENDENT AUDITORS' REPORT

TO THE MEMBERS OF
CAPRI GLOBAL RESEARCH PRIVATE LIMITED
(Formerly known as Money Matters Research Private Limited)

Report on the Financlal Statements

We have audited the accompanying financial statements of CAPRI GLOBAL RESEARCH
PRIVATE LIMITED (formerly known as Money Matters Research Private Limited) (“the
Company”), which comprise the Balance Sheet as at March 31, 2014, and the Statement of
Profit and Loss and Cash Flow Statement for the year then ended, and a summary of
significant accounting policies and ather explanatory information.

Management’s Responsibility for the Financlal Statements

Management is responsible for the preparation of these financial statements that gives a
true and fair view of the financial peosition, financial performance and cash flows of the
Company in accordance with the Accounting Standards referred to in sub-section (3C) of
section 211 of the Companies Act, 1956 ("the Act”) read with General Circular 8/2014
dated 24™ April, 2014 issued by Ministry of Corporate Affairs. This responsibility includes
the design, implementation and maintenance of internal control relevant to the preparation
and presentation of the financial statements that give a true and fair view and are free from
material misstatement, whether due to fraud or errar.

Auditor’s Responsibility

Our responsibility is to express an opinion on these financial statements based on our audit.
We conducted our audit in accordance with the Standards on Auditing issued by the
Institute of Chartered Accountants of India. Those standards require that we comply with
ethical requirements and plan and perform the audit to obtain reasonable assurance about
whether the financial statements are free from material misstatement.

An audit involves perfarming procedures to obtain audit evidence abaut the amounts and
disclosures in the financial statements. The procedures selected depend on the auditor's
judgment, including the assessment of the risks of material misstatement of the financial
statements, whether due to fraud or error. In making those risk assessments, the auditor
considers internal contral relevant to the company's preparation and fair presentation of the
financial statements in order to design audit procedures that are appropriate in the
circumstances. An audit also includes evaluating the appropriateness of accounting policies
used and the reasonableness of the accounting estimates made by management, as well as
evaluating the overall presentation of the financial statements.

We believe that the audit evidence we have obtained is sufficlent and appropriate to provide
a basis for our audit opinion.

Opinion

In our apinion and to the best of our information and according to the explanations glven to
us, the financial statements give the information required by the Act in the manner so
required and give a true and fair view in conformity with the accounting principles generally
accepted in India:

a) In the case of the Balance Sheet, of the state of affairs of the Company as at March
31, 2014;

(cont...2)
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b) In the case of the Statement of Profit and Loss, of the Loss for the year ended on
that date; and

¢} In the case of the Cash Flaw Statement, of the cash flows for the year ended on that
date.

Report on Other Legal and Regulatory Requirements

1. The provisions of the Companies (Auditor's Repart) Order, 2003 as amended by the
Companies (Auditor's Report) (Amendment) Order 2004 (together the ‘Order’),
Issued by the Central Government of India in terms of Section 227(4A) of the
Companies Act, 1956, are not applicable to the Company being a private limited
Company with a paid up capital and reserves of nat more than Rs 50 lacs, not
having any outstanding loan of Rs. 25 lacs or more from any bank and financial
institution and not having a turnover exceeding Rs. 5 Crores,

2. As required by section 227(3) of the Act, we report that :

a) We have obtained all the information and explanations, which to the best of our
kKnowledge and belief were necessary for the purposes of our audit;

b) In our opinion, proper books of account as required by law have been kept by
the Company, so far as appears from our examination of those books;

¢) The Balance Sheet, Statement of Profit and Loss and Cash Flow Statement dealt
with by this report are in agreement with the books of account;

d) In our opinion the Balance Sheet, Statement of Profit and Loss and Cash Flow
Statement comply with the Accounting Standards referred to in Sub-section (3C)
of Section 211 of the Companies Act, 1956;

e) On the basis of written representations received from the directors as on March
31, 2014, and taken on record by the Board of Directors, none of the directors is
disqualified as on 31st March, 2014, from being appointed as a director in terms
of clause (g) of sub-section (1) of Section 274 of the Companies Act 1956.

For and on behalf of
KARNAVAT & CO.
Chartered Accountants
Firm Regn No. 104863W

Ty 3,
ED &

192, Dr. D. N. Road e (Vviral Joshi)
Mumbal - 400001 N5 Partner
Dated: May 09, 2014 Sl Artl Membership No. 137686



CAPRI GLDOBAL RESEARCH PRIVATE LIMITED

{Formerly known as Money Matters Research Private Limited)

BALANCE SHEET AS AT 315T MARCH, 1014

Notes As at As at
31-Mar-14 31-Mar-13
As. Rs.
1 EQUITY AND LIABILITIES
1 Shareholders’ Fund
Share Capital i 1,500,004 1,500,000
Reseryes and Surphus 3 [756,054) [637.777)
703,948 B62.223
2 Qurrent Liabliities
Crtruer Currmnat Linbilites i 14,043 14, D4
14,043 14,044
Tatal 717,989 B76,267
I AGSETE
1 Mon Current Assets
Deferred Tax Assers (Me) 5 146, 144 234,046
146,244 134,046
2 Current Assels
Inventories ] 425,565 619,286
Cash and Bank Balances 7 45,1E0 22,735
Total T17,989 BT6,267

Significant Accountng Policies

1

The accompanying notes are an integral part of the Financial Statements

As per our repart of évien date attached

For and on behalf of
KARNAVAT & CO.
Chartered Accountants
Firm Regn. No. 104B63W

{Wiral Joshi)

Partner
Membership No. 137686
Place. Mumbal

Date: 09-May-2014

For and on behalf of the Board of Directors

(Rajesh Sharma)
Direchor

Place: Mumbai
Date: 09-May-2014

4 gi-"'-,,-'u_.-':z‘:;'.-i'_,w A

(Ashok Agarwal)

Director




CAPRI GLOBAL RESEARCH PRIVATE LIMITED
(Formerly known as Money Matters Research Private Limited)
STATEMENT OF PROFIT AND LOSS FOR THE YEAR ENDED 315T MARCH, 2014

Notes Year Ended Year Ended
31-03-2014 31-03-2013
Rs. Rs.
I Income
Revenue from operations B 7,079 19 486
Total Revenue £,073 19,450
11 Expenses
Purchases - =
Changes in [nventories - -
Other Expenses 9 177,554 33,0559
Total Expenses 177,554 33,059
111  Loss before Tax {170,475) [13,573)
Less: Tax Expenses
Deferred Tax (12,198) {233,11?

12,198) 233,11
V  Profit/(Loss) for the year ¥ 0

Earnings per Equity Share (Mominal Value
VI of Share Rs. 10/- each)

Basic 12 (1.06) 2.54
Diluted 12 (1.06) 2.54
Significant Accounting 1

The accompanying notes are an integral part of the Financial Statements

As per our report of even

For and on behalf of

KARNAVAT & CO.

Chartered Accountants For and on behalf of the Board of Directors
Firm Regn. No. 104863W

S, T
HEE b s

ﬂ_, AnhAslang il

(Viral Joshi) [Rajesh Sharma) (Ashok Agarwal)
Partner Director Director
Membership No. 137686

Place: Mumbal Place: Mumbal

Date: 9-May-2014 Date: 9-May-2014




CAPRI GLOBAL RESEARCH PRIVATE LIMITED
{(Formerly known as Money Matters Research Private Limited)
CASH FLOW STATEMENT FOR THE YEAR ENDED 315T MARCH 2014

Year ended Year ended
Particular J1i-Mar-14 31-Mar-13
Rs. RS.

A. CASH FLOW FROM OPERATING ACTIVITIES
Met profit before tax & extraordinary items (170,475] (13,573
OPERATING PROFIT BEFORE WORKING CAPITAL CHANGES (170,475) (13,573)
Adjustment for
{Increase)/ Decrease in Inventores 192,921 [619,486)
Increase/(Decrease) in Trade & Other Payables (1) (2]
CASH GENERATED FROM/ (USED IN) OPERATIONS 22,445 (633,061)
Direct Taxes Paid ([ncluding earlier years) - '
MET CASH GENERATED FROM/ (USED IN) OPERATIONS (A} E“S (633,061)
B. CASH FLOW FROM INVESTING ACTIVITIES -

() = =
€. CASH FLOW FROM FINANCING ACTIVITIES
Proceeds from Issue of Share Capital - 1,400,000
Proceeds from/(Used in) Short Term Borrowings - (803,570)
MNET CASH GENERATED FROM FINANCING ACTIVITIES {C) - 596,430
Net increase/ (decrease) in Cash and Cash Equivalents (A+B+C) 22,445 {36,631)
Cash and Cash Equivalents (Opening Balance) 22,735 59,365
Cash and Cash Equivalents (Closing Balance) 45,180 22,735

Note:-

1. Cash and cash Equivalents at the end of the year consists of Cash in hand and Balance with banks which is as follows:

Particulars
Cash in Hand
Balance in Current Account with Schedule Bank

2. Figures in bracket denctes cash outflow.

As per Dur Report of even date attached

Fer and en behalf of

KARNAVAT & CO,

Chartered Accountants :
Firm Regn. No. 104883W .

{Viral Joshi)
Partner
Membership No
Place: Mumbal
Date: 09-May-2014

137686

_As at 31-03-2014 As at 31-03-2013

45,180

22,735

45,180

33,735

) Rt A

For and on behalfl of the Board of Directors

AN sl

{Rajesh Sharma)
Director

Place: Mumbai
Date: 05-May-2014

[Ashok Agarwal)

Director




CAPRI GLOBAL RESEARCH PRIVATE LIMITED

(Formerly known as Money Matters Research Private Limited)
Hotes te Financial Statements for the year anded 315t March, 2014

1.
L1

1.2

1.3

1.4

1.5

1.7

Significant Accounting Policies

Basis of preparation

The finanpial statements of the company have been prepared in accordance with generally acoepied accounting
prnciples in India (Indian GAAPR). The company has prepared these financial statements to comply in all material
respects with the accounting standards notified under the Compames fAccounting Standards) Rule, 2006, (as amended)
and the relevant provisigns of the Companies Act, 1556, The financal statements have been prepared on an accrual
basis and under the histoncal cost conventisn.

The accounting policies adopted in the preparation of financial statements are consistent with those of previous year,

Use of Estimates:

The preparaton of financal statements in conformity with Indian GAAP reguires the management (o make judgments,
estimates and asswmplions thal sffect the reported amounts of revenue, expenses, assets and fabilities and the
disclosure of contingent labilties, at the end of the reporting peried, Although thess estimales are based on the
management's best knowledge of curment events and actions, uncertainty about these assumptions and estimates could
result in the outcomes requiring & material adjustment to the carmying amounts of assets or liabilities in Tuture periods.

Revenue Recognition

Rovenue i5 recognized to the extent that it is probable that the econamic benefits will flow to the company and the
revende can be reliably maasured. The following specific recognition criteris are met before revenue i recognized;

) Sale of Traded Goods
Revenue from sale of traded goods is recognized when all the significant nsks and rewards of ewnership of the traced
poods: have been pasied to the buyer.

b} Interest
[nterest incame s recognizad on a time proportion basis taking into account the amount outstanding and the apphcable
|nterest rate, Interest income is included under the head "Revenue from Operations” in the statement of prefit and loss.

c] Dividend
Cividend income is recognized when the company's right to recerve dividend s established by the reporting date.

Inventories

The securibes acquired with the intention of trading are considered as stock-in-trade and disclosed as current assets.
The securities hebd as stock-in-trade under current assets are valoed at lower of cost or market valug, In case of units of
mutual fund, net asset value of units declared by the mutual funds = confidersd as market value,

Cash and Cash Equivalents

Cash and Cash Equivakents for the purposes of cash flow sTatement comprise cash a8t bank, cash in hand and short term
inyestments with an onginal maturity of three months or less.

Investments:

Investments, which are reatdily realizable and intended o the held for not more than one year from the date on whech
such investments are made, are classified as curment investments. All other investments are classified as long term
ipestrments.

Current invesiments are carried n the financial statements al fower of cast and fair value debermingd on &n indnidusl
nvestrment basis, Long Term Investments are camed at cost. Howewer, provisian for diminution in value is made 1o
recognize & decling ather than temporary in the value of the investments

In sccordance with the Rewised Schedule VI to the Companies Act, 1956, the porton of the Long Term [nvestments
claasified above, angd expected to be realisad within 12 months of the reporting date, have been classified as current
ITvesimEnts.

On disposal of an investment, the difference between its camying amount and net disgosal proteeds s charged or
credited to the statement of prafit and loss.

Earnings Per Share

Basic eamings per share are calculated by dividing the net profit or Ipss for the penod attributable to equity shareholders
(after geducting preference dividends and attnbutable tawes) by the weighted average number of eguity shares
outstanding during the penod, Partly paid equity shares are treated as Fraction of an eguity share to the extent that
they are entitied to participate in dividends relatve 1o 2 fully paid equity share dunng the reporting period. The Weighted
average number of equity shares outstanding during the period is adjusted for events such as bonus issue, bonus
alement in a rights issue, share spilit, and reverse share split [consolidation of shares) that have changed the number of
equity shares outstanding, without & correspanding change in resources.

For the purpose of calculating diluted earnings per share, the net profit or loss for the period attributabie to equity
shareholders and the weighted average number of shares outstanding durnng the period are adjusted for the effects of ali
dilutive potential eguity shares
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1.8

110

Income Taxes

Current Taxes

Provision for current income-tax is recognized n accordance with the pravisions of Indian Income- tae Act, 1951 and is
made annuaily based on the tax Bability after taking credit for bax allowanoes and exemptions.

Deferred Taxes

Deferred tax assets and Labilites are recognized for the fulure tax consequences attributable to timing differences that
result betwean the profits offered for income taxes and the profits as per the financial statements. Daferred tax assets
and liabikties are measured Using the tax rates and the tax laws that have Deen enacted or substantially enacted at the
balance sheet date, Deferred tax Assels are recognized only to the extent there is reasonable certainty that the assets
can be realged n the future. Deferred Tax Assets are reviewed as at each Balance Sheet date.

Provisions

A provision |5 racognized when the company has a present obligation as a result of past event, it is probable that an
gutfiow of resources embodying econdmic bemefits will be required to setthe the obligation and a rediable estimate can e
made of the amount of the obligation. Provisions are not discounted to their present valug and are determined based on
the best estimate required to sattie the sbligation at the reporting cate. These estimates are reviewed at each reporting
date and adjusted to reflect the current best estimates.,

Where the company sxpects same or a2k of a provision 1o be reimbursed, the reimbursement is recognized &5 & separate
asset but only when the reimbursement is wirtually certain. The expense relatng to any provision is presented in the
statement of profit and loss net of any reimbursement.

Contingent Liabllities

A contingent Rabdity. i & possible obligation that arse from past events whose existence will be confirmed by the
occurence or non occumence of one or more uncertain future events beyond the control of the company or a present
obligation that is naot recognied because 1t is not probable that an outfiow of resousrces will be required 1o Settie the
obligation. A contingent fiabifity also arises in extremely rare cases where thene is a llability that cannot De recognized
because it cannot be measured raliably. The company doas not recognize a contingent Habidity but discloses its existence
in the francial statements.




CAPRI GLOBAL RESEARCH PRIVATE LIMITED
[(Formerly known as Money Matters Research Private Limited)

Mates to Financial Staterments for the year ended 31 March, 2014
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2.4

31-03-2014 31-03-2013
Rs. Rs.

Share Capital
Authorized Shares
20,00,000 (31t March 20131 5,00,000) Equity Shares of Rs, 10 each 20,000,000 £,000,000
20,000,000 5,000,000
Issued, Subscribed and fully paid up Shares
1,550,000 (31st March 2013: 1.50.000) Equity Shares of Rs. 10 each 1,500,000 1,500,000
Tatal 1,500,000 1,500,000

Recanciliation of the Shares sutstanding at the beginning and at the end of the reporting period

Equity Shares: 31-03-2014 31-03-1013

Nos. Rs, Nos. Rs.
At the beginning of the penod L5D, 000 1,500, 000 10,200 100,000
lssued during the year - - 140,000 1,400, 000
Dutstanding at the end of the period 150,000 1, 500,000 150,000 1,500, 000

Terms/ Rights attached to equity shares:
The company has only one dass of equity share having a par value of RS, 10 per share. Each holder of eguity shares is entitled to
ane vote per share. The comparry ceclares and pays dividends in Indian Rupees. The dividend proposed by the Board of Directors is
sultject to the approval of the shareholders in the ensuing Amnual Genaral Meeting,
Durmeg the year ended 3151 March 2014, the amount of per share dividend recognized as distributions to equity shareholders was
Rs_NIL (315t March 2013 As.NIL)
In the event of liguadation of the company, the holders of equity shames will be entithed to receve remaning assets of the company,
after distribuben of all preferential amounts. The distribution will be propartion to the number of equity shares hald by the
sharehobiers
Shares held by holding/ultimate holding company and/ ar their subsidiaries/associates:

31-03-1014 31-03-2013

Rs. Rs.
Halding Company
CAPRI GLOBAL CAPITAL LIMITED
150,000 (31 March 2013; 1,50,000) Equity Shares of R 10 each fully palg 1,500, 000 1,500,000
Details of shareholders holding more than 5% share in the company
31-03-2014 31-03-2013
Nos, L) Nos. b
Equity Shares of As. 10/- each fully paid up
Hame of Shareholder - CAPR] GLOBAL CAPITAL
LIMITED 150,000 10:0%: 130,000 LO00%
Reserve and Surplus 31-03-2014 31-03-2013
Rs. R
Ceficit m the statement of profit and loss
Balance as per the last linancial statements (637,777) (B57,324)
Profitf (Loss] for the vear {158.277) 219,546
Ner Defict in the statement of profit and loss (756,054) (637,777

Total Reserves and Surplus (796,054) [837,777)




Other Current Liabilithes:
Dthers payables
Audit Fees Payabie

Deferred Tax Assets (Net)
Disclosure as per A5 - 22, Accounting for Taxes an [Inpome
Deferred Tax Asset
Prelamunary Expenses
Carry forward of Business losses
Total (A}
Deferred Tax Liability
Total (B)
Het Deferred Taw Asset [A-B)

Inventories

(walued at lawer of cost or net realizable value)
Muyutual Pund Units

ZEST 477 {31 March 2013 © 3859.38) Units of ICIC] Prudential Money Market Direct Growih

Fund

Cash and Bank Balances
Cash and Cash equivalents
Cash on hand
Balance with banks
i Current ADCowts

Total

Total

31-03-2013 31-03-2012
Hs. Rs,
14 043 14 044
14,043 14,044
309 518
245,935 231,428
246,144 233,046
Nl Nil
Ml N
426,565 619,484
45,180 22,735
45,180 12,735




CAPRI GLOBAL RESEARCH PRIVATE LIMITED

(Formerly known as Money Matters Research Private Limited )
Motes to Financial Statements for the year ended 31 March, 2014

INCOME
Income fram trading in Mutual Fund

-Sale Value

~Less Purchases
-Less Changes in Inventories

Other Expenses

Bank charges

Office Expenses

Legal and Professional fees

ROC Expensas

Payment to auditor [Refer detalls below)
Printing & Statianery

Payment to Auditor
As Audor
Budit Fees
Reimbursement of Service Tax

Total

Total

Year Ended Year Ended
31-Mar-14 31-Mar-13
Rs. Rs,
200,000 515,486
g 1,219,486
182,921 (619, 486)
7,079 19,486
4,504 122
14,233 3,960
9,056 7,809
135,715 6,521
14,044 14,045
- 602
177,554 33,059
12,500 12,500
1,544 1,545
14,044 14,045




CAPRI GLOBAL RESEARCH PRIVATE LIMITED

[(Formerly known as Money Matters Research Private Limited )
Notes to Financial Statements for the year ended 318t March, 2014

10. Seoment Information [AS - 17)

The Company is engaged in the busingss of trading in mutual funds and cther securities which is the only reportable business
segment in the context of Accounting Standard 17 “Segment Reporting” and hence s considered to constitlte & single primary
segment. Therefore, Segment Information &s required by Accounting Standard - 17 "Segment Reporting” s not applicable.

11, Related Party Disclosures [AS - 18)

Name of related parties and related party relationship:
a) Refated partes where control exists:

Capri Global Capital Limited Holdmg Company
b) Key Management Personnél :
Rajesh Sharma Director
Nitin Pandey Director (Upto 8-Jan-2014)
Ashok Agarwal Director (From B8-Jan-2014)

£} Fellow Subsdiary Companies :
Capri Ghobal Securibes Private Limited
Capn Global Dstribution Company Private Limited
Cepri Giobal Finance Private Limited
Capri Global Resources Private Limibed
Capri Global Imsestment Advisors Frivate Limited

d) Related parties with whom transaction have taken place dunng the yesr

Mature of Transactions Ho Compan

2013-14 2012-13
Security Deposit recenved and repaid % 500
Loan Repaymen: 130,000 803,570
Amount Recerved 130,000 *
Loan Amount Payable - -
Maomum Balance Cutstanding dunng 130,000 BED1,570

|___thg year

Note @ Refated Parties are as discosed by the managemeant and reliod upon by the avditors.

12, In accordance with Accourting Standard - 20 [AS - 20) Earmings per Share, the computation of earnings per share is set out below

Particulars | 31st March 2014 3ist March 2013

Weighted average number of Equity Shares
af Rs. 10/- each, l’u!i paid up 150,000 86,329 |

mber ol shares Al the end of the penod 150,600 150,000 |
Adjusted Weighted average number of shares

outstanding during the penod 150,000 BE, 129
it Frofit/(Eass) arier  suoTabie Tor sauy

shareholders {158,377) 214,546
Eamings Per Share (In Rs.} (1.06] .54

The Company does not hate any eguity shares with didutive potential . Consequently, the basic and diuted eamings per share of
the Company remain the same.

13. No Provision for Current Income Tax has been made as there is no taxable income as per provisions of Income Tax Act, 1961.

14. There is no Contingent Liability a5 an the Balance Sheet date.




15. Details of dues to Micro and Small Enterprises as defined under the MSMED Act, 2006

17.

Bazed on the intmaton received by the Company, none of the suppliers have confirmed to be registered under “The Micro, Small
and Megium Enterprises Development {"MSMED") Act, 2006". Accordingly. no disclosures relating to amounts unpaid a5 al the year
end together with interest pawd fpayable are required Lo be furnished.

In the poinion of the Board, the Curment Asssts, Loans & Advances sre realizable in the ordimary course of business at least equal
to the amount at which they are stated in the Balance Sheet. The growision for all known labilities s sdequate and not in excess of
the amaunt reasonably necessary.

a) Figures are rounded off to the nearest rupee.

b) Previeus year figures have been regrouped and reclassified whersver necessary to confirm (o current year's presentation.

As per our repart of even date attached

For and on behalf of

KARMAVAT & CO. For and on behalf of the Board of Directors
Chartered Accouniants

Firm Rean. Na. 104863W
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{iral Joshi) = O [Rajesh Sharma) (Ashok Agarwal)
Partner : Director Director
Membership No. 137685
Place: Mumbai Pace: Mumbai

Date: 9-May-2014 Date: 9-May-2014
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INDEPENDENT AUDITORS” REPORT

TO THE MEMBERS OF
CAPRI GLOBAL RESOURCES PRIVATE LIMITED
{Formerly known as Money Matters Resources Private Limited)

Report an the Financial Statements

We have audited the accompanying financial statements of CAPRI GLOBAL
RESOURCES PRIVATE LIMITED (formerly known as Money Matters Resources Private
Limited) (“the Company"), which comprise the Balance Sheet as at March 31, 2014, and
the Statement of Profit and Loss and Cash Flow Statement for the year then ended, and
a summary of significant accounting policies and other explanatory information.

Management's Responsibility for the Financial Statements

Management is responsible for the preparation of these financial statements that gives a
true and fair view of the financial position, financial performance and cash flows of the
Company in accordance with the Accounting Standards referred to in sub-section (3C) of
section 211 of the Companies Act, 1956 (“the Act") read with General Clrcular 8/2014
dated 24" April, 2014 issued by Ministry of Corporate Affairs. This responsibility includes
the design, implementation and maintenance of internal contral relevant to the
preparation and presentation of the financial statements that give a true and fair view
and are free from material misstatement, whether due to fraud or error.

Auditor’s Responsibility

Our responsibility is to express an opinion on these financial statements based on our
audit. We conducted our audit in accordance with the Standards on Auditing issued by
the Institute of Chartered Accountants of India. Those standards require that we comply
with ethical requirements and plan and perform the audit to obtaln reasonable assurance
about whether the financial statements are free fram material misstatement.

An audit involves performing procedures to obtain audit evidence about the amounts and
disclosures in the financial statements. The procedures selected depend on the auditor’s
judgment, including the assessment of the risks of material misstatement of the financial
statements, whether due to fraud or error. In making those risk assessments, the
auditor considers internal control relevant to the company's preparation and fair
presentation of the financial statements in order to design audit procedures that are
appropriate In the circumstances. An audit also includes evaluating the appropriateness
of accounting policies used and the reasonableness of the accounting estimates made by
management, as well as evaluating the overall presentation of the financial statements.

We believe that the audit evidence we have obtained is sufficient and appropriate to
provide a basis for our audit opinion.

Opinion

In our opinion and to the best of our information and according to the explanations given
to us, the financial statements give the information required by the Act in the manner s
required and give a true and fair view in conformity with the accounting principles
generally accepted in India:

a) In the case of the Balance Sheet, of the state of affairs of the Company as at
March 31, 2014,
(contd...2)
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b) In the case of the Statement of Profit and Loss, of the Loss for the year ended on
that date; and

¢) In the case of the Cash Flow Statement, of the cash flows for the year ended on
that date.

Report on Other Legal and Regulatory Requirements

1. The provisions of the Companies (Auditor’s Report) Order, 2003 as amended by
the Companies (Auditor's Report) (Amendment) Order 2004 (together the
‘Order’), issued by the Central Government of India in terms of Section 227(4A)
of the Companies Act, 1956, are not applicable to the Company being a private
limited Company with a paid up capital and reserves of not more than Rs 50
lacs, not having any outstanding loan of Rs. 25 lacs or more from any bank and
financial institution and not having a turnover exceeding Rs. 5 Crores.

2. As required by section 227(3) of the Act, we report that :

a) We have obtained all the information and explanations, which to the best of
our knowledge and belief were necessary for the purposes of our audit;

b) In our opinion, proper books of account as required by law have been kept by
the Company, so far as appears from our examination of those books;

c) The Balance Sheet, Statement of Profit and Loss and Cash Flow Statement
dealt with by this report are in agreement with the books of account;

d) In our opinion the Balance Sheet, Statement of Profit and Less and Cash Flow
Statement comply with the Accounting Standards referred to in Sub-section
{3C) of Section 211 of the Companies Act, 1956;

e) On the basis of written representations received from the directors as on
March 31, 2014, and taken on record by the Board of Directors, none of the
directors Is disqualified as on 31st March, 2014, from being appointed as a
director in terms of clause (g) of sub-section (1) of Section 274 of the
Companies Act 1956.

For and on behalf of
KARNAVAT & CO.
Chartered Accountants
Firm Regn No. 104863W
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192, Dr. D. N. Road W2\ / &) (Viral Joshi)

Mumbai - 400001 N —— Partner

Dated: May 09, 2014 & At Membership No. 137686



CAPRI GLOBAL RESOURCES PRIVATE LIMITED
{Formerly known as Money Matters Resources Private Limited)
BALANCE SHEET AS AT 31ST MARCH, 2014

As at As at
Motes 31-03-2014 31-03-2013
R Rs,
I EQUITY AND LIABILITIES
1 Shareholders Fund
Share Capital 2 500,000 500,000
Reserves and Surplus 3 (275,469) 56,902}
214,531 443,098
2 Qurrent Liabilities
Crher Current Liabilities 4 14 044 14,045
Total 238,575 457,143
e ——— ———————CE
n ASSETS
1 Mon Current ASSeLs
Deferred Tax Assets [Met) 5 17, 454 23,782
17,454 23,782
2 Current Assels
Imventenes & 100,000 400,000
Cash and Bank Balances 7 21,121 33,361
221,131 433,361
Total 238,575 457,143
B e}
Significant Accounting Palices i
Thie acoomparying nates are an integral part of the Financial Statements
As pef our repart of even date attached For and on behalf of the Board of Directors

For and on behalf of
KARNAVAT & CO.

Chartered Atcountants AL e b b .1_(? P
Firm Regn Mgii}lﬂvﬁiw Jllr.L Fi \_.'-‘ f — . AN ‘-,u’.fsﬁj.ﬂ

"< 1 | JUMEM | 5
M =1 ._:-JJI (Rajesh Sharma) {Ashck Agarwal)
[Wirad Jarshi} R =y Directar Director
Fartner -
Membership No. 137585 Piace: Mumbai
Place: Mumbal Date: 09-May-2014

Dare: 09-May-2014




CAPRI GLOBAL RESOURCES PRIVATE LIMITED
{Formerly known as Money Matters Resources Private Limited)

STATEMENT OF PROFIT AND LOSS FOR THE YEAR ENDED 315T MARCH, 2014

Notes Year Ended
31-3-2014 31-3-2013
Rs. Rs.
I INCOME 8 61,091
Total Revenue 61,091 -
II EXPENSES
Other Expenses 9 273,330 27,667
Total Expenses 273,330 7,667
III Loss before Tax {212,239) {27,667)
Less: Tax Expenses
Deferred Tax 6,328 (20,335]
5,328 {20,335)
v Loss for the year/period (218,567) (7.332)
v Earnings per Equity Share (Nominal Value of share Rs. 10/- each)
Basic 12 (4.37) {0.15}
Diluted 12 (4.37) {0.15}
Significant Accounting Policies 1

The accompanying notes are an integral part of the Financial Statements

For and on behalf of the Board of
A5 per our report of even date abtached Directers
For and on behalf of
KARNAVAT & CO.

Chartered Accountants T o | i} . 1 —T—f‘P - )
bt ngn_ 1[]4363ﬁ : “ oy, :.. 3 — ?-r;r e ""—1" I ;ﬁ,"ﬁJM
,{t'(;'}/ - | MUREBN f'f}f' (Rajesh Sharma)]  (Ashok Agarwal)
P a
[ X

iy Director Director

(Viral Joshi)

Partner e Place: Mumbal
Membership No. 137686 Date: 09-May-2014
Place: Mumbai

Date: 09-May-2014




CAPRI GLOBAL RESOURCES PRIVATE LIMITED

(Formerly known as Money Matters Resources Private Limited)
CASH FLOW STATEMENT FOR THE YEAR ENDED 31st MARCH, 2014

For the year ended
Particular 31-03-2014 31-03-2013
Rs. Rs.

A. CASH FLOW FROM OPERATING ACTIVITIES
Met Prafit before tax & extraordinary items (212,239) (27,667
Adjustments for;

Provisions for Expanses

OPERATING LD5S BEFORE WORKING CAPITAL CHANGES (212,239) (27,667)
Adjustments for:

Increase or Decrease in Inventones 200,000

Trade and other payables {1) -
CASH GENERATED FROM OPERATIONS (12,240) (27,667)
Direct Taxes Paid (Including earlier years) - -
MET CASH GENERATED FROM OPERATIONS (A) {12,240) (27,667)

B. CASH FLOW FROM INVESTING ACTIVITIES
Investments Made = -

(8) = =
C. CASH FLOW FROM FINAMNCING ACTIVITIES . -
MNET CASH GEMERATED IN FINANCING ACTIVITIES {C) = -
Net increase/|{decrease) in Cash and Cash Equivalents {A+B+C) (12,240) (27,667)
Cash and Cash Equivalents (Opening Balance} 33,361 51,028

Cash and Cash Equivalents (Closing Balance) 21,121 33,361

Note:-
1. Cash and cash Equivalants at the end of the period consists of Cash in hand and Balance with banks and are net of
short term loans and advances from Banks as follows: -

Particulars 31-03-2014 31-03-2013
Cash in Hand * -
Balance with Bank 21,121 33,361
21.1;1 33 361

2. Figures in bracket denotes cash outflaw.

For and on behalf of the Board of
As per our report of even date attached Directors
Faor and on behalf of

KARNAVAT & CO. AT <

Chartered Accountants ey | ia " Q --1—“ ~ )

Firm Regn, I"%]_M&&Jw / o _,__._H’;::I_ Y .-'h.-"_x‘.-’VN‘*
=4 k- {Rajesh Sharma)  {Ashak Agarwal)

Director Director

Place: Mumbal
Membership No. 137686 Date: 09-May-2014
Place: Mumbai

Date: 09-May-2014




CAPRI GLOBAL RESOURCES PRIVATE LIMITED
(Formerly known as Money Matters Resources Private Limited)

Hotes to Financial Statements for the year ended 31st March, 2014

L.
1.1

1.2

1.3

14

1.5

Significant Accounting Policies

Basis of preparation
The financial statements of the company have been prepared in accordance with generally accepted accounting principles in
India [Indian GAAF). The company has prepared these financial statements o comply in all material respects with the
accounting standards notified under the Compamies (Accounting Standards) Awle, 2008, (a3 amended) and the relevant
prowisions of the Companies Act, 1956. The Bnancial statements have been prepared on an accrual basis and under the
historical cost convention,

The accounting palicies adopted i the preparation of financial statements are consistent with those of previous year,

Use of Estimates:

The preparation of financal statements in conformety with Indian GAAF requires the managemeant [0 make judgments,
estimates and sssumptions that affect the reported amaunts of revenue, axpenses, assets and bapilities and the disclosure of
contingent liabilities, at the end of the reparting pericd. Although these ectimates are based on the management's best
knowledge of current gvents and actons, untertainly about thess assumptions and estimates could resilt in the outcomes
requiring a material adjustment 1o the carrying amounts of assets or liabilities in future periods.

Revenue Recognition

Revenue is recognized Lo the extent that it is probable that the economic benefits will fiow to the company and the revenue
can be reliably measured. The following specific recognition criteria are miet before revenue 5 recognized;

a) Sale of Traded Goods

Revenue from sale of traded goods s recognined when all the significant risks and rewards of ownership of the traged goods
have beéen passad to the buyer.

b) Interest
Interest income s recognired on a Uime proportion basis taking into account the amount dutstanding and the applicable
interést rate. Interest income is included under the head “Revenue from Operations™ in the statement of profit and koss.

<) Dividend
Dividand ncame 5 recognized when the company's right 1o receive dividend |s established by the rmegorting date.

Inventories

The securities acquired with the intention of trading are considered as stock-in-trade and disclosed as cumrent assets. The
securities held as stock-in-trade under current assets are valued al fower of cost or market vaiue, [n case of units of mutual
fund, net asset value of units declared by the mutual funds is considered a5 market value.

Cash and Cash Equivalents
Cash and Cash Equwalents for the purposes of cash flow statement comprise cash al bank, cash in hand and shart term
investments with an eriginal maturity of three months or less.

Investments:
Investments, which are readdy reaiizable and intended to the held for not more than one year from the date on which sucn
Investments are made, are classified as current investments. All other investments are classified as long term investments.

Current investments are carried 0 the financial statements at lower of cost and fakr value determined on an Individual
investment basis. Long Term Investments are carnied at cost. However, pravision for dimingtion in value s made to recognize
2 dacline pther than temporary in the value of the insestments,

In accordance with the Revised Schedule VT to the Compandes Act, 1956, the portion of the Long Term Investments clacsified
above, and expected 1o be realised within 12 months of the reporting date, have been classified as current investments.

On disposal of an investment, the difference between it carrying amount and net disposal procesds < charged or credited to




1.3

Earnings Per Share

Basic earnings per share are calfulated by dviging the net grofit or Ioss for the period gttributable to eguity shareholders
{after deducting preference dividends and attributable taxes) by the weighted average number of equity shares outstanding
during the period. Partly paxd equity shares are treated as fraction of an equity share 1o the extent that they are entitied to
perucipate in dividends relative to & fully paid equity share during the reporting period. The Weighted average number of
equity shares cutstanding during the perod is adjusted for events such as banus issue, bonus element In a rights issue, share
spilit, and reverse share split (consolidation of shares] that have changed the number of equity shares outstanding, without a
corresponding change in resources.

For the purpose of calculating diluted earnings per share, the net profit or loss for the pericd attributable o equity
sharehokders and the weighted average number of shares cutstanding guring the period are adjusted for the effects of all
dilutive potential equity shares.

Income Taxes

Current Taxes

Prowision flar current income-tax & recognined in accardance with the provisions of Indian [ncome- tax Act, 1961 and is made
annually based on the tax liability after taking credit for tax alowances and exemplions.

Deferred Taxes

Deferred tax sesels and labiliies are recognized for the future tax consequences attributable to timing differences that result
betwean the profits offered fior income taxes and the profits a5 per the financial statements. Deferred tax assets ang liabilties
4re measured using the Lax rates and the tax laws that have been enacted or substantiaily enacted at the balance sheet date.
Defermed tax Assets are recognized only to the extent there = reasonable certainty that the assets can be realized in the
future, Deferred Tax Assets are reviewed as at each Balance Sheet date .

Provisions

A provisian (s recognized when the company has a present obligation @s a result of past event, it is probable that an outfiaw of
resources embodying economic Denefits will be required to settle the cbiigation and a reliable estimate can be made of the
amount of the obligation. Prowisions are not discounted to their present value ang aré determined based on the best estimate
required to settle the gbligation 3t the reparting date. These estimates are reviewed at each reporting date and adjusted to
reflect the current best astimates.

Where the company expects some o il of a provision to be reimbursed, the reimbursement is recognized as a separate assat
but only when the reimbursement is virtually certain, The expense relating to any provision i presented in the statement of
profit and kass net of any reimbursement.

Contingent Liabilities

A contingent liability is 2 possible cbligation that arse from past events whose existence will be confirmed by the occurence or
naon accurrence of one or more uncertain fulure events beyond the control of the company or & present obligatian that is net
recognized because it s not probable that an outfiow of resources will be required to settie the obligation. A cantingent liability
2lso arises In extremaly rare cases where there is 2 liability that cannot be recognized bacause it cannot be measured reliably,
The company dogs not recognize a contingent kability but discloses its existence in the financial statements.




CAPRI GLOBAL RESOURCES PRIVATE LIMITED
(Formerly known as Money Matters Resources Private Limited)

Notes to Financial Statements for the Year ended 31st March, 2014

31-03-2014 31-03-2013

Rs. Rs.
2. Share Capital
Authorized Shares
20,00,000 (31st March 2013: 50.000) Equity Shares of Rs. 10 each 20,000,000 00,000
10,000,000 500,000
Issued, Subscribed and fully paid up Shares
50,000 (315t March 2013 : 50,000) Equity Shares of Rs. 10 each 500,000 500,000
500,000 500,000

2.2 Terms/Rights attached to equity shares:

The company has only one class of equity share having 2 par value of Re 10 per share. Each holder of equity shares is
entitied to oné vole per share. The company declares and pays dividends in Indian Rupees. The dividend proposed by the
Board of Directors is subject to the approval of the sharehalders in the ensuing Annual General Mesting

Durng the Hall Year ended 30th Marcn 2014, the amount of per share dividend recognhized as distributions to eguity
shareholders was Rs. NIL {30th March 2013 Rs. NIL)

In the event of guidation of the company, the hoiders of equity shares will be entitled 1o receive remaining assets of the
tampany, after distribution of all preferential amounts. The dstribution will be proportion 1o the number of equity shares held
by the sharehalders

2.3 Shares held by holding/ultimate holding company and/or their subsidiaries/associates;
31-03-2014 31-03-1013

Holding Company : Rs. Rs.
Capn Global Capeal Limiteg
50,000 (31 March 2013: 50.000) Eguity Shares of R=. 10 each fully paig 500,000 500,000

2.4 Details of shareholders holding more than

5% gshare in the company
31-03-2014 31-03-2013
Mos. % Mos. b
Equity Shares of Rs. 10/- each fully paid up
Name of Shareholder - Capri Global Capital
Limited 50,000 100% 50,000 100%
3. Reserve and Surplus
Surphus § (Defict) in the statement of profit and icss
Balance as per the (ast financial statements (56,902) {49,570}
Profit/{ Loss) for the year: {Z1B, 567} {7,332)
Net Surplus/ [Defict) in the statement of profit and loss [275.469) {56,902)
Total Reserves and Surplus (275,469) (56,902)
4. Other Current Liabilities:
Cther payables
Audit Fees Payable 14,0434 14,045
14,044 14,045
5. Deferred Tax Assets (Net)
[Discicsure a5 per AS - 22 - "Accounting for Tawes on Income”)
Daferred Tax Asset
Timing Difference on account of:
Preliminary Expensss 3 1,255
Carry Forward of Business Losses B7.066 21,484
Total (A) B7,066 23,782
Deferred Tax Liability
Disaliowance of Expenses &9.612 -
Total (B) 69,612 =
(A-B) — 17354 35,781




7.

31-03-21014 31-03-1013
Rs. Rs.
Inventories
[valued at lower of cost and net realisable value)
Mutual Fund Units
1194.588 (31 March 2013 : 2766, 135) Units of ICICT Prudential Money Market Fund 200,000 400,000
Casn Dotion [Growth)
200,000 400,000
Cash and Bank Balances
Cash and Cash eguivaents
Cash on hand
Badance with Danks:
In Current Accounts 21121 33,361
11,121 33,361




CAPRI GLOBAL RESOURCES PRIVATE LIMITED

(Formerly known as Money Matters Resources Private Limited)
MNotes to Financial Statements for the Year ended 31st March, 2014

Year ended

31-03-2014 31-03-2013

Rs. Rs.
B. Revenue fromTrading in Mutual Funds
Sale of Mutual Funds 451,091
Less: Purchases 200,000
Less: Changes in the Inventory 200,000 -
61,001 -
9. Other Expenses
Bank charges 4,617 73
ROC Charges 234,101 4,831
Office Expenses 13,759 910
Legal & Professional Fees 6,809 7,809
Payment to auditor (Refer details below) 14,044 14,045
273,330 27,667
Payment to Auditor
As Auditor
Audit Fees 12,500 12,500
Reimburseament of Service Tax 1,544 1,545

14,044 14,045




CAPRI GLOBAL RESOURCES PRIVATE LIMITED
(Formerly known as Money Matters Resources Private Limited)
Hotes to Financial Statements for the year ended 31st March, 2014

10.

11,

1L

14,

15.

16.

Segment Information [AS - 17)

The Company is engaged in the business of trading i mutual funds and other sacurities which s the only reportable busingss
segment (n the context of Accounting Standard 17 "Segment Reporting™, and hence is considered to constitute 3 single
pnmary sepment. Therefore, Segment Information as required by Accounting Standard - 17 "Segment Reporting” & not
applicable.

Related Party Disclosures (AS - 1B)
Name of related parties and related party relationship:
3] Ralated parties where controd exists:

Capn Giwobal Capital Limated Holdng Company

o) Key Management Personnel :

Rajesn Sharma Durector
Nigin Pandey Dwrector (Upto B-Jan-2014]
Ashok Agarwal Derector (From B-Jan-2014)

¢) Feliow Subsidiary Comparnies :
Capri Glabal Securdies Private Limited
Capri Global Distribution Company Private Limited
Capri Glabal Capital Private Limited
Capri Global Ressarch Private Limited
Capn Global Investment Advisors Private Limited

o) Related parties with whom transaciion have taken place dunng the year

Particulars 31st March 2014 31st March 2013
|_Related parties whare control exists:

Security Deposit received and repaic - 500
Loan Taken 275,000 -
Loan Repaid 275,000 -
Loan Amount Payabile - .
Maxmum Balance Dutstanding during the

yEar 275,00

Note : Reinted Parties are as disclosed by the management and relied upon by the suditors.

In accondance with Accounting Standard - 20 (A5 - 20] Earnings per Share, the computation of earnings per share is set out
below

Particulars 31st March 2014 31st March 2013
|Number of shares at the Beginmng o e
ot 50,000 50,000
umber of shares at the end of the penad 50,000 50,000

Adjusted Weghied avErage namoer of shares|

putstanding during the period 50,000 50,000
mﬁﬂ:&“ﬂ%ﬂ tax avajabie for equity

shargholders (218,557 17,332}
Bacc Earnings PEr Ghare ([N BE.) (oL
Annualised) [4.37) {0.15)

The Company does not have any equity shares with dilutve patential. Consaguently the basic and diluted eamings per share
of the Company remain the same,

No Provesion for current income tax has been made as there i no taxable income as per provision of Income Tax Act, 1961

Thene is no Contingent Liability as on the Balance Sheet date.

Details of dues to Micro and Small Enterprises as defined under the MSMED Act, 2006

Based on the intimation recened by the Company, none of the supplers nave confirmed 1o be registered under “The Micra,
Small and Medium Enterprises Development MSMED') Act, 2006°. Accordingly, no disciosures relating to amaunts unpaid as
at the year end togethes with interest paid /payable are required to be fumished,

In the opinion of the Board, the Current Assets, Loans & Agvances are realoable in the ordinary course of business at least
egqual 1o the amount at which they are stated in the Balance Sheet. The provision for 81 known Eabilitses 15 adequate and not
In BXCESS O it réasonably necessary.




17. b) Figures are rounded off o nearest rupee

o) Previous year Nigures nave been regrouped and reclassifies whenever necessary ta canfirm o current year's presentation

As per our negort of even date attached
For and on behall of
KARMNAVAT & CO.
Charterad Accountants
Firm Regn, Mo. 104B863W
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For and on behalf of the Board of Directors
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(Viral Joshi) [Rajesh Sharma) [Ashok Agarwal)
Partner Director Director
Membership Mo, 137686

Place: Mumbai Place: Mumbal

Date: 03-May-2014 Date: 0%-May-2014




